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1. Status of Management and Assets for the Fiscal Period Ended November 2025 (from June 1, 2025, to November 30, 2025)
(1) Management Status (Percentage figures are the rate of period-on-period change)

Operating revenue Operating income Ordinary income Net income
Million yen Y% Million yen % Million yen % Million yen %
Fiscal period ended
N D oS 4,243 1.3 1,205 (6.2) 607 (29.1) 606 (29.1)
Fiscal period ended|
May 2025 4,186 1.7 1,285 9.5 856 18.2 855 18.2
. . Ratio of net income to  [Ratio of ordinary income to|Ratio of ordinary income to
Net income per unit . .
equity total assets operating revenue
Yen % % %
Fiscal period ended
November 2025 1,132 1.5 0.6 14.3
Fiscal period ended|
May 2025 1,536 2.0 0.9 20.5
(2) Status of Cash Distributions
Distribution Total Distribution Total
per unit distribution Distribution Total per unit distribution Ratio of
(excluding (excluding in excess of distribution (including (including Pavout ratio | distribution to
distribution distribution earnings in excess of distribution distribution Y
. . g . . . net assets
in excess of in excess of per unit earnings in excess of in excess of
earnings) earnings) earnings) earnings)
Yen Million yen Yen Million yen Yen Million yen % %
Fiscal period ended
November 2025 1,148 605 852 449 2,000 1,054 99.9 1.5
Fiscal period ended
May 2025 1,593 855 407 218 2,000 1,073 100.0 2.0

(Note 1) The 407 yen in distribution in excess of earnings per unit for the fiscal period ended May 2025 comprises 95 yen of reserve
for temporary difference adjustments and 312 yen for other distribution in excess of earnings. The total distribution in excess
of earnings for the fiscal period ended May 2025 comprises 51 million yen of reserve for temporary difference adjustments
and 167 million yen of refund of investment, which falls under the category of a reduction in unitholders’ paid-in capital under
tax laws.

The 852 yen in distribution in excess of earnings per unit for the fiscal period ended November 2025 comprises 139 yen of
reserve for temporary difference adjustments and 713 yen for other distribution in excess of earnings. The total distribution in
excess of earnings for the fiscal period ended November 2025 comprises 73 million yen of reserve for temporary difference
adjustments and 375 million yen of refund of investment, which falls under the category of a reduction in unitholders’ paid-in
capital under tax laws.

The ratio of distribution to net assets is calculated using the following formula.

Ratio of distribution to net assets = total distribution (excluding distribution in excess of earnings) / {(net assets at beginning
of period + net assets at end of period) / 2} x 100

The payout ratio and ratio of distribution to net assets for the fiscal period ended May 2025 are 106.0% and 2.1%, respectively,
if calculated by using the sum of the distribution excluding distribution in excess of earnings and the distribution in excess of
earnings from reserve for temporary difference adjustments. The payout ratio and ratio of distribution to net assets for the
fiscal period ended November 2025 are 112.0% and 1.6%, respectively, if calculated by using the sum of the distribution
excluding distribution in excess of earnings and the distribution in excess of earnings from reserve for temporary difference
adjustments. The payout ratio and ratio of distribution to net assets are calculated using the following formulas.

(Note 2)

(Note 3)

(Note 4)
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Payout ratio = (distribution excluding distribution in excess of earnings + distribution in excess of earnings from reserve for
temporary difference adjustments) / net income x 100
Ratio of distribution to net assets = (distribution excluding distributions in excess of earnings + distribution in excess of earnings
from reserve for temporary difference adjustments) / ((net assets at beginning of period + net assets at end of period) / 2) x 100
(Note 5) The ratio of reduced surplus, etc. due to distribution in excess of earnings (refund of investment) for the fiscal period ended
May 2025 is 0.005. For the fiscal period ended November 2025, it is 0.010.

(3) Financial Position

Total assets Net assets Equity ratio Net assets per unit
Million yen Million yen % Yen
Fiscal period ended|
November 2025 95,905 41,110 42.9 77,957
Fiscal period ended 98,926 41,830 23 77,899
May 2025 ’ ’ ) ’
(4) Status of Cash Flows
Cash flows from Cash flows from Cash flows from Cash and cash equivalents
operating activities investing activities financing activities at end of period
Million yen Million yen Million yen Million yen
Fiscal period ended
November 2025 3,328 30) (3,865) 5,003
Fiscal period ended|
May 2025 2,637 (28) (4,212) 5,570

2. Forecast of Management Status for the Fiscal Period Ending May 2026 (from December 1, 2025, to May 31, 2026) and
Forecast of Management Status for the Fiscal Period Ending November 2026 (from June 1, 2026, to November 30, 2026)
(Percentage figures are the rate of period-on-period change)

Distribution per unit ... . . |Distribution per unit
h Distribution in . .
Operating revenue | Operating income | Ordinary income Net income (excluding excess of earnings (including
P distribution in . distribution in
. per unit .
excess of earnings) excess of earnings)
Million yen % | Million yen % | Million yen % [Million yen % Yen Yen Yen
Fiscal period
ending 4,346 | 24 1,314 [ 9.0 1,047 | 72.4 1,046 | 72.6 1,984 51 2,035
May 2026
Fiscal period
ending 4,205 1(3.2) 1,335 1.6 926 ((11.6) 925 | (11.6) 1,755 51 1,806
Nov. 2026
(Reference)  Forecast net income per unit (forecast net income / forecast number of investment units at end of period)
(Fiscal period ending May 2026) 1,983 yen, (Fiscal period ending November 2026) 1,754 yen
(Note)  The amount of distribution in excess of earnings will be determined based on financial results and market trends in accordance

with the cash management policy.

*QOther

(1) Changes in Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates, and Restatement
1) Changes in accounting policies associated with amendments to accounting standards, etc.
2) Changes in accounting policies other than 1)
3) Changes in accounting estimates

4) Restatement

(2) Total Number of Investment Units Issued and Outstanding

1) Total number of investment units issued and
outstanding (including treasury units) at end of

period

2) Number of treasury units at end of period

(Note)

Information” on page 30.

November 2025

Fiscal period ended

527,337 units

Fiscal period ended
May 2025

536,975 units

November 2025

Fiscal period ended

0 units

Fiscal period ended
May 2025

0 units

For the number of investment units based on which net income per unit is calculated, please refer to “Notes to Per Unit

* This summary of financial results is not subject to audit procedures by public accountants or audit corporations.

* Explanation of Appropriate Use of Forecast of Management Status and Other Matters of Special Note
Forecasts of management status and other forward-looking statements contained in this document are based on information that is
currently available and certain assumptions that are deemed reasonable by EII. Accordingly, the actual management status, etc. may
differ materially due to various factors. In addition, the forecast is not a guarantee of the amount of distribution and distribution in
excess of earnings. For the assumptions underlying the forecast of management status, please refer to “Assumptions of Forecast of
Management Status for the Fiscal Period Ending May 2026 (from December 1, 2025, to May 31, 2026) and Fiscal Period Ending
November 2026 (from June 1, 2026, to November 30, 2026)” on page 7.
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1. Management Status
(1) Management Status
1) Overview of the Fiscal Period under Review

(a) Brief History of Enex Infrastructure Investment Corporation

EII was founded on August 3, 2018, under the Act on Investment Trusts and Investment Corporations (Act No. 198 of 1951

and subsequent amendments; hereinafter the “Investment Trusts Act”), with Enex Asset Management Co., Ltd. (hereinafter

the “Asset Management Company”) as the originator and Itochu Enex Corporation (hereinafter “Itochu Enex”), Sumitomo

Mitsui Trust Bank, Limited, Mercuria Investment Co., Ltd., and Maiora Asset Management Pte. Ltd. (hereinafter “Maiora”)

as the sponsors (Note) (equity investment amount: 100 million yen, number of units issued: 1,000 units). Registration with

the Kanto Local Finance Bureau was completed on September 5, 2018 (Registration No.: Director-General of the Kanto Local

Finance Bureau No. 139).

Due to the cancellation of treasury investment units (9,638 units) on October 31, 2025, the total number of investment units

issued and outstanding was 527,337 units as of November 30, 2025.

(Note) Itochu Enex, Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank, Limited, Mercuria Investment Co., Ltd., and Maiora, which have
each concluded a sponsor support agreement with EIl and the Asset Management Company, are referred to
individually or collectively as the “Sponsor” or the “Sponsors.” The same shall apply hereinafter.

(b) Investment Environment and Management Results

During the fiscal period under review, the Japanese economy continued to recover moderately against the backdrop of the rise
in real wage, increase in capital investment supported by a recovery in corporate profits, and improvements in employment
and income situation, while the impact of price hikes continues to be seen. On the other hand, the raise of policy interest rates
by the Bank of Japan, the shift to a global interest rate cut, the protectionist tariff policy of the second Trump administration
in the U.S., and the slowdown in the growth of the Chinese economy had an impact on the market, and it is necessary to pay
attention to the interest rates and international economic policies that continue to fluctuate.

In the context of this investment environment, the number of portfolio assets stood at 12 properties at the end of the period
under review (total facility capacity (Note 1) of 243.4 MW and total price (Note 2) of 87,145 million yen).

(Note 1) “Facility capacity” is based on solar module output (Note 3) for solar power generation facilities and generator
rated output for wind power generation facilities. For solar power generation facilities, the module output (total
solar module rated output) based on technical reports is indicated. For wind power generation facilities, the total
wind turbine rated output based on technical reports is indicated. The total facility capacity is rounded to the first
decimal place. The same shall apply hereinafter.

(Note 2) “Price” refers to the median value calculated by EII, pursuant to Article 41-1-1 of its Articles of Incorporation,
from the valuation of each power plant in the range shown in the valuation report (Note 4), with November 30,
2025, as the valuation date, obtained from PricewaterhouseCoopers Sustainability LLC. The same shall apply
hereinafter.

(Note 3) “Module output” means the rated output per solar module used in each solar power generation facility (i.e., the
maximum output when using the solar module; the same shall apply hereinafter) multiplied by the total number
of modules.

(Note 4) A “valuation report” is a document prepared in accordance with the Investment Trusts Act and other laws and
ordinances, the rules and regulations stipulated by The Investment Trusts Association, Japan (JITA), and the asset
valuation methods and standards stipulated in EII’s Articles of Incorporation, which assesses the price, etc. of
renewable energy power generation facilities (i.e., facilities stipulated in Article 2-2 of the Act on Special
Measures Concerning Promotion of Utilization of Electricity from Renewable Energy Sources [Act No. 108 of
2011 and subsequent amendments; hereinafter referred to as the “Renewable Energy Special Measures Act”]),
excluding facilities that correspond to real estate (the same shall apply hereinafter), and reports on the results.
The same shall apply hereinafter.

(c) Overview of Financing
No new funds were procured during the fiscal period under review. As a result of conducting scheduled repayment of 2,290
million yen during the fiscal period under review, the balance of borrowings as of November 30, 2025, was 53,209 million
yen, with the ratio of interest-bearing debt to total assets (“LTV”) standing at 55.5%.
Moreover, EII was assigned the following credit rating as of November 30, 2025.

<Credit rating>

Credit rating agency Rating type Rating outlook

Japan Credit Rating Agency, Ltd. A Stable

(d) Overview of Business Performance and Cash Distributions
As aresult of the above operations, EII posted operating revenue of 4,243 million yen, operating income of 1,205 million yen,
ordinary income of 607 million yen, and net income of 606 million yen for the fiscal period under review.

For cash distributions, the distribution amount shall be in excess of an amount equivalent to 90% of the “distributable
income amount” as stipulated in Article 67-15 of the Act on Special Measures Concerning Taxation (Act No. 26 of 1957 and
subsequent amendments), in accordance with the cash distribution policy set forth by EII (Article 47 of the Articles of
Incorporation). In addition, EII makes it a policy to continuously deliver cash in excess of earnings (refund of investment) for
each calculation period as a rule, to the extent not affecting EII’s financial conditions, after reserving cash and deposits EII
regards as appropriate. Based on this policy, EII shall conduct unitholder returns.
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Based on such policy, for distribution of earnings (excluding distribution in excess of earnings) for the fiscal period under
review, EII decided to pay out 605 million yen, which is almost the full amount of the amount of earnings as designated in
Article 136-1 of the Investment Trusts Act, applying the Act on Special Measures Concerning Taxation for investment
corporations. Accordingly, distribution of earnings per unit (excluding distribution in excess of earnings) was determined to
be 1,148 yen. In addition, taking into account the impact on cash distributions of the inconsistency between excess of earnings
for accounting purposes and excess of earnings for tax purposes (as defined in Article 2-2-30-a of the Regulations on
Calculations of Investment Corporations [Cabinet Office Order No. 47 of 2006 and subsequent amendments; hereinafter
referred to as the “Regulations on Calculations of Investment Corporations™]) relating to asset retirement obligations, etc., EII
decided to conduct distribution in excess of earnings per unit of 139 yen related to the reserve for temporary difference
adjustments (as defined in Article 2-2-30 of the Regulations on Calculation of Investment Corporations; the same applies
hereinafter) as well as other distribution in excess of earnings per unit of 713 yen.

Accordingly, distribution per unit for the fiscal period under review came to 2,000 yen (of which, distribution in excess of
earnings per unit was 852 yen).

In addition, the 2020 Revised Renewable Energy Special Measures Act (Note) established a new demolition reserve fund
system to secure a reserve fund for expenses related to dismantling and disposal of solar power generation facilities. Under
this system, when certified business operators supply electricity generated by a power generation facility that falls under the
“reserve fund target category, etc.” designated by the Minister of Economy, Trade and Industry, they are required, in principle,
to reserve money to be allocated to expenses related to dismantling, etc. those facilities in a “demolition reserve fund” with
the Organization for Cross-regional Coordination of Transmission Operators, Japan. While the handling of this will not affect
the amount of rent income on EII’s statements of income, an amount equivalent to the “reserve fund for demolition, etc.” will
be deducted from the amount to be paid to EIL
(Note) The Act refers to the revised Act on Special Measures Concerning Promotion of Utilization of Electricity from

Renewable Energy Sources (Act No. 108 of 2011 and subsequent amendments) based on the Act on the Partial
Revision of the Electricity Business Act and Other Acts for Establishing Resilient and Sustainable Electricity
Supply Systems (Act No. 49 of 2020).

2) Outlook for the Next Fiscal Period

(a) New Property Acquisitions (External Growth)
EIIl owns future pipelines backed by the stable property development capability of the Enex Group (Note 1) and Maiora
through the sponsor support agreement. Utilizing the pipelines, EII will proactively work to achieve external growth. EIl also
believes that its external growth will be bolstered by the sponsors’ wide-ranging expertise as specialists in the renewable
energy power generation business and financial transactions for this business, including their experience in developing
renewable energy power generation facilities as well as collecting and analyzing information and conducting financing as
prerequisites for development.

Moreover, based on the sponsor support agreement, EII will utilize the sponsors’ ample sourcing routes (Note 2) to

proactively consider acquiring properties that meet its investment standards from external third parties.

(Note 1) The Enex Group collectively refers to Itochu Enex and its 36 subsidiaries plus its 25 affiliated companies
accounted for by the equity method (as of March 31, 2025).

(Note 2) “Sourcing” refers to various activities for obtaining information for property acquisitions of renewable energy
power generation facilities that are the targets of investment (Note 3). “Sourcing routes” refers to channels for
obtaining information on renewable energy power generation facilities that are the targets of sourcing.

(Note 3) “Renewable energy power generation facilities” refers to renewable energy power generation facilities, real estate
incidental or related to renewable energy power generation facilities, the leasehold rights and the superficies of
said real estate, and these assets and assets incidental or related thereto under the laws and regulations of foreign
countries and may include renewable energy power generation facilities, etc. underlying EII’s assets under
management. “Renewable energy” refers to solar, wind, hydro, geothermal, and biomass energy. Of these
renewable energy power generation facilities, those that use sunlight as the energy source shall be referred to as
“solar power generation facilities,” while those that use wind as the energy source shall be referred to as “wind
power generation facilities.” The same shall apply hereinafter.

(b) Management and Operations (Internal Growth)

For the portfolio assets, EII has selected Enex Electric Power Co., Ltd. (a 100%-owned subsidiary of Itochu Enex; hereinafter
“Enex Electric Power”) as the operator (meaning the party that takes the lead in deciding matters relating to the operation of
the managed assets as specified in the Securities Listing Regulations and Enforcement Rules for Securities Listing Regulations
of Tokyo Stock Exchange, Inc. (“Tokyo Stock Exchange”; the same applies hereinafter) based on the Asset Management
Company’s operator selection criteria. Enex Electric Power has been stably operating various energy power generation
facilities and providing stable supply of energy since its establishment in 2002. As an engineering group that provides quality
services to customers and has strong awareness of cost control, Enex Electric Power possesses human resources who maintain
and manage power generation facilities. Through the deployment of a remote monitoring system for renewable energy plants,
Enex Electric Power monitors the operational status of power generation facilities daily in collaboration with O&M providers
(“O&M” stands for Operation & Maintenance; O&M activities refers to activities of maintenance and management of
renewable energy power generation facilities, etc., and O&M providers refers to those who undertake O&M activities; the
same shall apply hereinafter). Enex Electric Power also endeavors to conduct detailed analysis of the operating status including
data analysis, maintain facility performance through regular inspections, and quickly replace equipment in the event of an
accident.

Taking advantage of the strengths of Enex Electric Power, EII seeks to maximize the power generation performance of its
renewable energy power generation facilities, etc., in an effort to maintain and improve the revenue and asset value of power
generation facilities.



(c) Financial Strategy
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3)

EII makes it a basic policy to build a stable and sound financial base with an aim to maintain and enhance earnings and secure
steady growth over the medium to long term. Based on this policy, EII will procure funds by conducting public offerings and
borrowings and through other means.

When conducting public offerings, EII will do so by taking into account the economic environment, market trends, LTV,
and the acquisition dates of investment assets, among other factors, while giving consideration to dilution of the investment
units.

As for borrowings, EII will efficiently procure funds by building a bank formation centered on major financial institutions,
keeping a balance of borrowing periods among long- and short-term loans and interest types among fixed- and variable-
interest loans, while working to diversify repayment dates. In terms of LTV, EII will conduct financial operations to keep it
within an appropriate level, paying attention to securing additional borrowing capacity.

Significant Subsequent Events
Not applicable.

Forecast of Management Status

EII forecasts its management status for the fiscal period ending May 2026 (from December 1, 2025, to May 31, 2026) and
Fiscal Period Ending November 2026 (from June 1, 2026, to November 30, 2026) as follows. For the assumptions of the
management status, please refer to “Assumptions of Forecast of Management Status for the Fiscal Period Ending May 2026
(from December 1, 2025, to May 31, 2026) and Fiscal Period Ending November 2026 (from June 1, 2026, to November 30,
2026)” below.

Forecast of Management Status for the Fiscal Period Ending May 2026 (from December 1, 2025, to May 31, 2026)

Operating revenue 4,346 million yen
Operating income 1,314 million yen
Ordinary income 1,047 million yen
Net income 1,046 million yen
Distribution per unit (excluding distribution in excess of earnings) 1,984 yen
Distribution in excess of earnings per unit 51 yen
Distribution per unit (including distribution in excess of earnings) 2,035 yen

Forecast of Management Status for the Fiscal Period Ending November 2026 (from June 1, 2026, to November 30, 2026)

Operating revenue 4,205 million yen
Operating income 1,335 million yen
Ordinary income 926 million yen
Net income 925 million yen
Distribution per unit (excluding distribution in excess of earnings) 1,755 yen
Distribution in excess of earnings per unit 51 yen
Distribution per unit (including distribution in excess of earnings) 1,806 yen

(Note) The forecast figures indicated above are calculated under certain assumptions as of the present. The actual operating

revenue, operating income, ordinary income, net income, distribution per unit (excluding distribution in excess of
earnings), distribution in excess of earnings per unit, and distribution per unit (including distributions in excess of
earnings) are subject to change due to future acquisition or sale of renewable energy power generation facilities, trends
in the infrastructure market, fluctuations of interest rates, issuance of additional investment units, or change in other
factors surrounding EII going forward. In addition, the forecast is not a guarantee of the amount of distribution and
distribution in excess of earnings.



Assumptions of Forecast of Management Status for the Fiscal Period Ending May 2026 (from December 1, 2025, to May 31, 2026) and

Fiscal Period Ending November 2026 (from June 1, 2026, to November 30, 2026)

Item

Assumptions

Calculation period

Fiscal period ending May 2026: from December 1, 2025, to May 31, 2026 (182 days)
Fiscal period ending November 2026: from June 1, 2026, to November 30, 2026 (183 days)

Total number of
investment units issued
and outstanding

The total number of investment units issued and outstanding is assumed to be 527,337 units, which is
the number as of today, and it is assumed that there will be no change in the number of investment units
by November 30, 2026, due to the issuance of new investment units, etc.

Distribution per unit (excluding distribution in excess of earnings), distribution in excess of earnings
per unit and distribution per unit (including distribution in excess of earnings) have been calculated
based on the forecast total number of investment units issued and outstanding at the end of the fiscal
period ending May 2026 and fiscal period ending November 2026 (527,337 units).

Assets under
management

It is assumed that there are 12 properties, comprised of the solar power plants and wind power plants
that EII owns as of today.

It is assumed that there will be no change (acquisition of new assets or sale of portfolio assets, etc.) in
the assets under management by November 30, 2026.

In practice, this assumption may vary due to such events as acquisition of new assets other than the
portfolio assets or sale of portfolio assets.

Operating revenue

The rental business revenue from the portfolio assets is calculated on the basis of the base rent indicated
in the lease agreements for renewable energy power generation facilities effective as of today (the “lease
agreements”), which is the amount calculated by dividing by 12 the amount obtained by deducting the
estimated annual operation management expenses (including but not limited to taxes and dues,
compensation for O&M providers, and compensation for operators; the same shall apply hereinafter)
from the annual total amount of expected monthly total revenue from electricity sales, calculated in
consideration of the assumed revenue from electricity sales based on forecast power generation (P50)

(Note 1) calculated by the producer of technical reports and other experts. While the rent under the

lease agreements consists of base rent and performance-linked rent, the rental business revenue of

Takahagi Solar Power Plant, Chiyoda Kogen Solar Power Plant, JEN Hofu Solar Power Plant, JEN

Kusu Solar Power Plant, and Hokota Solar Power Plant is calculated based on base rent only, assuming

that no performance-linked rent accrues. On the other hand, for Nagasaki Kinkai Solar Power Plant,

Matsusaka Solar Power Plant, Shinshiro Solar Power Plant, Takasaki Solar Power Plant A, and

Takasaki Solar Power Plant B, the rental business revenue is calculated using the base rent, which is

the amount calculated by dividing by 12 the amount obtained by deducting the estimated annual

operation management expenses from the annual total amount of expected monthly total revenue from
electricity sales, calculated in consideration of the assumed revenue from electricity sales based on
forecast power generation (P50) (Note 2) x 90%, and adding the performance-linked rent, which is the
amount obtained by subtracting taxes and dues from the assumed revenue from electricity sales
equivalent to the forecast power generation (P50) x 90% to 100%; and for Monbetsu Solar Power Plant
and Tainai Wind Power Plant, the rental business revenue is calculated using the base rent, which is the
amount calculated by dividing by 12 the amount obtained by deducting the estimated annual operation
management expenses from the annual total amount of expected monthly total revenue from electricity
sales, calculated in consideration of the assumed revenue from electricity sales based on forecast power
generation (P50) (Note 3) x 70%, and adding the performance-linked rent, which is the amount obtained
by subtracting taxes and dues from the assumed revenue from electricity sales equivalent to the forecast

power generation (P50) x 70% to 100%.

(Note 1) “Forecast power generation (P50)” refers to the power generation output calculated by the
producer of technical reports or other experts, as a figure of an exceedance probability P
(percentile) 50 (a numerical value deemed achievable with a 50% probability). The same
shall apply hereinafter. “Assumed revenue from electricity sales based on forecast power
generation (P50)” refers to the assumed revenue from electricity sales calculated by
multiplying the relevant power generation output by the tariff.

(Note 2) For Nagasaki Kinkai Solar Power Plant, the forecast power generation assumes the figure
indicated in the “Power Plant Diagnosis Report” prepared by Mitsui Chemicals, Inc. as the
figure calculated by reflecting power curtailment in Kyushu Electric Power’s operation area
to the relevant forecast power generation (P50), and is different from each of the figures
indicated in the “estimated annual power generation.” The same shall apply hereinafter.

(Note 3) For Monbetsu Solar Power Plant, the forecast power generation assumes the figure indicated
in the “Analysis Report on Power Curtailment in Solar Power Generation Business in
Hokkaido Area” prepared by Mizuho Research & Technologies, Ltd. as the figure calculated
by reflecting power curtailment in Hokkaido Electric Power’s operation area to the relevant
forecast power generation (P50), and is different from each of the figures indicated in the
“estimated annual power generation.” For Tainai Wind Power Plant, the figure is assumed to
be the forecast power generation (P50) multiplied by the operating rate described in the
annual operation plan. The same shall apply hereinafter.

EII assumes that operating revenue comes from rental business revenue from the portfolio assets and

does not assume it will sell such assets.

For rental business revenue, EIIl assumes that there are no delinquencies or non-payments of rent.




Item

Assumptions

Operating expenses

Among the rental business expenses of the portfolio assets, which are the principal operating expenses,
expenses other than depreciation are calculated based on historical data or figures obtained from quotes
to subcontractors or other data, and by reflecting variable factors of expenses.

Property taxes are expected to be 203 million yen for the fiscal period ending May 2026 and 198 million
yen for the fiscal period ending November 2026.

Depreciation is calculated by the straight-line method including certain ancillary expenses, and is
expected to be 2,103 million yen for the fiscal period ending May 2026 and 2,105 million yen for the
fiscal period ending November 2026.

Non-operating expenses

Interest expenses and other borrowing related expenses are expected to be 417 million yen for the fiscal
period ending May 2026 and 408 million yen for the fiscal period ending November 2026.

Borrowings

Total interest-bearing debt is assumed to be 51,602 million yen at the end of the fiscal period ending
May 2026 and 49,276 million yen at the end of the fiscal period ending November 2026.

LTV is expected to be around 54.7% at the end of the fiscal period ending May 2026 and around 53.6%
at the end of the fiscal period ending November 2026.

The ratio of interest-bearing debt to total assets (LTV) is calculated by using the following formula:
Ratio of interest-bearing debt to total assets (LTV) = Total interest-bearing debt / total assets x 100

Distribution per unit
(excluding distribution
in excess of earnings)

Distribution per unit (excluding distribution in excess of earnings) is calculated on the assumption that
the full amount of profit will be distributed based on the cash distribution policy set forth in EIl’s
Articles of Incorporation.

There is the possibility that the distribution per unit (excluding distribution in excess of earnings) may
fluctuate due to various factors including fluctuations of rent revenue due to change in assets under
management, change in lessees, and change in the lease agreements or unforeseen repairs and
maintenance.

Distribution
in excess of earnings
per unit

Distribution in excess of earnings per unit is calculated based on the cash distribution policy set forth
in EIl’s Articles of Incorporation, to the extent of the amount stipulated by laws and regulations
(including the rules defined by JITA).

EII has the policy of distributing cash in excess of earnings (refund of investment) in every calculation
period as a rule, as far as it does not negatively affect the financial state of EII after reserving cash and
deposits EII regards as appropriate and taking the arranged loan facilities into account, in order to avoid
any impact on the long-term repair plan and meet demand for funds (for new acquisition of investment
assets, capital expenditure required for maintenance and improvement of portfolio assets, working
capital of EII, repayment of loans, distributions of cash, etc.), given the amount of capital expenditure
for each calculation period assumed based on the long-term repair plan.

Distribution in excess of earnings per unit for the fiscal period ending May 2026 and the fiscal period
ending November 2026 are expected to be 51 yen and 51 yen, respectively. However, EIl may not make
cash distributions in excess of earnings (refund of investment), or it may restrict them under the amounts
mentioned earlier, upon consideration of other options, such as repair and capital expenditures in the
case of the total depreciation, repayment of borrowings, appropriation to funds for the acquisition of
new assets, and the repurchase of own investment units, by comprehensively considering the economic
environment, the market environment relating to the renewable energy power generation businesses,
EII’s financial position, and other circumstances. Cash distributions in excess of earnings (refund of
investment) involve a decrease in cash on hand, and thus if capital expenditures beyond the expectations
of EII are required due to any sudden events or other causes, there is a possibility of a shortage of cash
on hand or a restriction on the flexible acquisition of properties in terms of funds. In addition, in the
case of cash distributions in excess of earnings (refund of investment), the amount of such distribution
will be deducted from the unitholders’ capital or the capital surplus.

As described in “Operating expenses” above, depreciation is calculated by the straight-line method
including certain ancillary expenses and expected to be 2,103 million yen for the fiscal period ending
May 2026 and 2,105 million yen for the fiscal period ending November 2026.

For the fiscal period ending May 2026 and fiscal period ending November 2026, EII anticipates no
distribution in excess of earnings (reserve for temporary difference adjustments), as calculation is made
on the assumption that there will be no inconsistency between excess of earnings for accounting and
excess of earnings for tax purposes related to asset retirement obligations, etc.

Other

It is assumed that there will be no revision that will impact the aforementioned forecast figures to
legislation, taxation, accounting standards, listing regulations of the Tokyo Stock Exchange, JITA’s
rules and requirements, etc.

It is assumed that no unforeseeable significant changes will occur in general economic trends,
renewable energy power generation facility market conditions, and real estate market conditions.




2. Financial Statements
(1) Balance Sheet

(Unit: thousand yen)

Previous fiscal period
(as of May 31, 2025)

Current fiscal period
(as of November 30, 2025)

Assets
Current assets
Cash and deposits
Cash and deposits in trust
Operating accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Income taxes receivable
Other
Total current assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Structures
Accumulated depreciation
Structures (net amount)
Machinery and equipment
Accumulated depreciation
Machinery and equipment, net
Land
Buildings in trust
Accumulated depreciation
Buildings in trust, net
Machinery and equipment in trust
Accumulated depreciation
Machinery and equipment in trust, net
Tools, furniture and fixtures in trust
Accumulated depreciation
Tools, furniture and fixtures in trust, net
Land in trust
Total property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Leasehold interests in land
Land leasehold interests in trust
Trademark right
Software
Total intangible assets
Investments and other assets
Leasehold and guarantee deposits
Leasehold and guarantee deposits in trust
Long-term prepaid expenses
Derivatives
Deferred tax assets
Other
Total investments and other assets
Total non-current assets
Total assets

14,150,800 14,019,954
11,419,915 *1983,988
11,866,087 11,342,590
272,582 276,561
275 381
130,901 109,252
7,840,562 6,732,729
70,894 70,894
(5,279) (7,541)
165,614 163,352
19,094,027 19,094,027
(5,446,356) (5,902,674)
113,647,670 +1 13,191,352
*1572,856 *1572,856
79,590 109,090
(9,986) (12,302)
169,603 196,787
74,615,918 74,615,918
(10,854,013) (12,491,234)
163,761,904 162,124,683
113 843

(44) (89)

*1 68 1753
15,847,285 15,847,285
83,965,004 81,897,072
11,407,534 11,407,534
*1 3,406,530 *1 3,406,530
287 246

238 128
4,814,590 4,814,439
75,000 75,000
134,000 134,000
1,654,415 1,557,269
431,607 679,170

21 33

11,213 16,140
2,306,258 2,461,613
91,085,853 89,173,126
98,926,415 95,905,855




(Unit: thousand yen)

Previous fiscal period Current fiscal period
(as of May 31, 2025) (as of November 30, 2025)
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term loans payable *1 3,896,750 13,933,246
Operating accounts payable 130,530 174,101
Accounts payable - other 267,160 288,127
Consumption taxes payable 199,526 120,882
Income taxes payable 706 760
Accrued expenses 4,061 5,858
Advance received 207 402
Other 2,148 561
Total current liabilities 4,501,091 4,523,939
Non-current liabilities
Long-term loans payable 151,602,762 149,276,229
Long-term advance received 69 -
Asset retirement obligations 992,209 995,611
Total non-current liabilities 52,595,041 50,271,841
Total liabilities 57,096,132 54,795,781
Net assets
Unitholders’ equity
Unitholders’ capital 47,234,460 47,234,460
Deduction from unitholders’ capital
Re.serve for temporary difference +4(258,259) -4(308,679)
adjustments
Other deduction from unitholders’ capital *5(6,433,091) *5(7,100,590)
Total deduction from unitholders’ capital (6,691,351) (7,409,269)
Unitholders’ capital, net 40,543,108 39,825,190
Surplus
Unappropriated retained earnings
(undlzfpols)ed loss) ¢ 8,0 AL
Total surplus 855,566 605,712
Total unitholders’ equity 41,398,675 40,430,903
Valuation and translation adjustments
Deferred hedge gains (losses) 431,607 679,170
Total valuation and translation adjustments 431,607 679,170
Total net assets +341,830,283 +341,110,073
Total liabilities and net assets 98,926,415 95,905,855
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(2) Statements of Income

(Unit: thousand yen)

Previous fiscal period
From: December 1, 2024
To: May 31, 2025

Current fiscal period
From: June 1, 2025
To: November 30, 2025

Operating revenue

Rent income from renewable energy power generation

facilities
Total operating revenue
Operating expenses
Rent expenses from renewable energy power
generation facilities
Asset management fees
Asset custody and administration fees
Remuneration for directors
Other operating expenses
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Non-operating income
Interest income
Reversal of distribution payable
Insurance claim income
Other
Total non-operating income
Non-operating expenses
Interest expenses
Borrowing-related expenses
Accident loss
Theft loss
Other
Total non-operating expenses
Ordinary income
Income (loss) before income taxes
Income taxes — current
Income taxes — deferred
Total income taxes
Net income (loss)
Retained earnings (deficit) brought forward
Unappropriated retained earnings (undisposed loss)

+14,186,525 +14,243,033
4,186,525 4,243,033
+12,604,840 +12,715,637
207,280 206,517
46,751 44,496
4,200 4,200
38,218 66,497
2,901,290 3,037,348
1,285,235 1,205,685
4,073 5,941
1,988 693
38,914 11,056
984 2,029
45,960 19,720
378,740 373,774
59,329 60,633
- 141,327
- 40,700
36,582 1,553
474,652 617,989
856,543 607,417
856,543 607,417
1,053 1,288
(3) (11
1,050 1,277
855,493 606,139
73 (427)
855,566 605,712
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(3) Statements of Changes in Unitholders’ Equity

Previous fiscal period (from December 1, 2024, to May 31, 2025)

(Unit: thousand yen)

Unitholders’ equity
Unitholders’ capital
Deduction from unitholders’ capital
. S Unitholders’
Umtho_idlers I::rs;;gfafgr Other deduction | Total deduction capital
capita : > : )
difference from umt.holders from umt.holders (Net amount)
. capital capital
adjustments
Balance at beginning of period 47,234,460 (210,360) (4,589,498) (4,799,858) 42,434,601
Changes during period
Distributions of surplus
Distribution in excess of
earnings from reserve for
temporary difference (47,899) (47.899) (47,899)
adjustments
Othe.r distribution in excess of (896,172) (896,172) (896,172)
earnings
Net income
Acquisition of treasury
investment units
Cancellation of treasury (947,419) (947,419) (947,419)
investment units
Net changes in items other
than unitholders’ equity
Total changes during period - (47,899) (1,843,592) (1,891,492) (1,891,492)
Balance at end of period 147,234,460 (258,259) (6,433,091) (6,691,351) 40,543,108
Unitholders” equity Valuatlog and translation
adjustments
Surplus
) Treasury Total Deferred valuzg:)eﬁ and Tzzi?:t
Ungppropnaﬁed investment |unitholders’|  hedge translation
retained earnings |Total surplus units equity |gains (losses) diustment
(undisposed loss) adjustments
Balance at beginning of period 724,140 724,140 — 143,158,742 239,603 239,603 | 43,398,345
Changes during period
Distributions of surplus (724,067)| (724,067) (724,067) (724,067)
Distribution in excess of
earnings from reserve for
temporary difference (47.899) (47.899)
adjustments
Othgr distribution in excess of (896,172) (896,172)
earnings
Net income 855,493 855,493 855,493 855,493
Acquisition of treasury (947.419)| (947,419) (947.419)
investment units
Cancellatlon qf treasury 947,419 B B
mvestment units
Net changes in items other 192,004 | 192,004 | 192,004
than unitholders’ equity
Total changes during period 131,426 131,426 — 1(1,760,066) 192,004 192,004 | (1,568,061)
Balance at end of period 855,566 855,566 — 141,398,675 431,607 431,607 | 41,830,283
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Current fiscal period (from June 1, 2025, to November 30, 2025)

(Unit: thousand yen)

Unitholders’ equity
Unitholders’ capital
Deduction from unitholders’ capital
. s Unitholders’
Umthqldfrs Ii:ifr;/fafor Other deduction Total deduction capital
capita di ffeprencz from unit.holders’ from unit.holders’ (Net amount)
. capital capital
adjustments
Balance at beginning of period 47,234,460 (258,259) (6,433,091) (6,691,351) 40,543,108
Changes during period
Distributions of surplus
Reversal of reserve for
temporary difference 593 593 593
adjustments
Distribution in excess of
earnings from reserve for
temporary difference (31,012) (51,012) (51,012)
adjustments
Other distribution in excess of (167,536) (167,536) (167,536)
earnings
Net income
Acquisition of treasury
investment units
Cancellation of treasury (499,962) (499,962) (499,962)
investment units
Net changes in items other
than unitholders’ equity
Total changes during period - (50,419) (667,498) (717,917) (717,917)
Balance at end of period 147,234,460 (308,679) (7,100,590) (7,409,269) 39,825,190
Unitholders’ equity Valuatlog and translation
adjustments
Surplus
] Treasury Total Deferred ValuZtOiz)ari and| Tg:;le?set
Unappropriated investment |unitholders’|  hedge translati
retained earnings (Total surplus|  units equity  |gains (losses) (rigns ation
(undisposed loss) adjustments
Balance at beginning of period 855,566 855,566 — 141,398,675 431,607 431,607 | 41,830,283
Changes during period
Distributions of surplus (855,401)| (855,401) (855,401) (855,401)
Reversal of reserve for
temporary difference (593) (593) - -
adjustments
Distribution in excess of
earnings from reserve for
temporary difference (51,012) (51,012)
adjustments
Other distribution in excess of (167,536) (167,536)
earnings
Net income 606,139 606,139 606,139 606,139
Acquisition of treasury (499,962)|  (499,962) (499,962)
investment units
Cancellatlon qf treasury 499,962 B B
investment units
Net chapges in 1Eems 'other 247,563 247563 247,563
than unitholders’ equity
Total changes during period (249,854)| (249,854) —| (967,772) 247,563 247,563 (720,209)
Balance at end of period 605,712 605,712 — 140,430,903 679,170 679,170 | 41,110,073
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4) Statements of Cash Distributions

Previous fiscal period
From: December 1, 2024
To: May 31, 2025

Current fiscal period
From: June 1, 2025
To: November 30, 2025

I.  Unappropriated retained earnings 855,566,984 yen 605,712,271 yen
II.  Addition of distribution in excess of earnings 218,548,825 yen 449,291,124 yen
Of which, reserve for temporary difference 51,012,625 yen 73,299,843 yen
adjustments
Of which, other deduction from unitholders’ capital 167,536,200 yen 375,991,281 yen
II. Inclusion in unitholders’ capital —yen —yen
Of which, reversal of reserve for temporary _ven _ven
difference adjustments y y
IV. Distribution amount 1,073,950,000 yen 1,054,674,000 yen
[Distribution amount per unit] [2,000 yen] [2,000 yen]
Of which, distribution of earnings 855,401,175 yen 605,382,876 yen
[Of which, distribution of earnings per unit] [1,593 yen] [1,148 yen]
Of which, reserve for temporary difference 51,012,625 yen 73,299,843 yen
adjustments
[Of which, distribution in excess of earnings per unit
(Related to reserve for temporary difference [95 yen] [139 yen]
adjustments)]
Of which, other distribution in excess of earnings 167,536,200 yen 375,991,281 yen
[Of which, distribution in excess of earnings per unit
(Related to other distribution in excess of earnings)] [312 yen] (713 yen]
V. Retained earnings brought forward 165,809 yen 329,395 yen
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Previous fiscal period
From: December 1, 2024
To: May 31, 2025

Current fiscal period
From: June 1, 2025
To: November 30, 2025

Method for calculating distribution amount

Pursuant to Article 47-1 of the
Articles of Incorporation of EII, the
distribution amount shall be in excess
of an amount equivalent to 90% of the
“distributable income amount” as
stipulated in Article 67-15-1 of the
Act on Special Measures Concerning
Taxation. Based on such policy, for
distribution of earnings (excluding
distribution in excess of earnings),
EIl decided to pay out 855,401,175
yen, which is almost the full amount
of the amount of earnings as
designated in Article 136-1 of the
Investment Trusts Act after deducting
the reversal of the reserve for
temporary difference adjustments,
excluding the fraction amount that
makes the distribution per unit of less
than 1 yen, as distribution of earnings.

In addition, taking into account the
impact on cash distributions of the
inconsistency between excess of
earnings for accounting purposes and
excess of earnings for tax purposes
(as defined in Article 2-2-30-a of the
Regulations on Calculations of
Investment Corporations) and the
items of deduction from net assets (as
defined in Article 2-2-30-b of the
Regulations on Calculations of
Investment  Corporations), Ell
decided to conduct distribution in
excess of earnings at the amount
determined by EII as the amount
equivalent to the inconsistency
between excess of earnings for tax
purposes and excess of earnings for
accounting purposes and the items of
deduction from net assets, based on
Article 47-2 of its Articles of
Incorporation. For the fiscal period,
EII decided to distribute 51,012,625
yen, which is equivalent to the
inconsistency between excess of
earnings for tax purposes and excess
of earnings for accounting purposes
related to asset retirement
obligations, etc. (51,044,894 yen) and
calculated by excluding the fraction
amount that makes the distribution in
excess of earnings per unit of less
than 1 yen, as distribution related to
the reserve for temporary difference
adjustments (as defined in Article 2-
2-30  of the Regulations on
Calculations of Investment
Corporations). In addition to that, EIl
decided to distribute 167,536,200 yen
as distribution in excess of earnings
that corresponds to refund of
investment, which falls under the
category of a reduction in unitholders’
paid-in capital under tax laws.

As aresult of these, the distribution
amount for the fiscal period was
1,073,950,000 yen, and distribution
per unit came to 2,000 yen (1,593 yen
as distribution of earnings per unit
and 407 yen as distribution in excess
of earnings per unit).

Pursuant to Article 47-1 of the
Articles of Incorporation of EII, the
distribution amount shall be in excess
of an amount equivalent to 90% of the
“distributable income amount” as
stipulated in Article 67-15-1 of the
Act on Special Measures Concerning
Taxation. Based on such policy, for
distribution of earnings (excluding
distribution in excess of earnings),
EIl decided to pay out 605,382,876
yen, which is almost the full amount
of the amount of earnings as
designated in Article 136-1 of the
Investment Trusts Act after deducting
the reversal of the reserve for
temporary difference adjustments,
excluding the fraction amount that
makes the distribution per unit of less
than 1 yen, as distribution of earnings.

In addition, taking into account the
impact on cash distributions of the
inconsistency between excess of
earnings for accounting purposes and
excess of earnings for tax purposes
(as defined in Article 2-2-30-a of the
Regulations on Calculations of
Investment Corporations) and the
items of deduction from net assets (as
defined in Article 2-2-30-b of the
Regulations on Calculations of
Investment Corporations), Ell
decided to conduct distribution in
excess of earnings at the amount
determined by EIl as the amount
equivalent to the inconsistency
between excess of earnings for tax
purposes and excess of earnings for
accounting purposes and the items of
deduction from net assets, based on
Article 47-2 of its Articles of
Incorporation. For the fiscal period,
EII decided to distribute 73,299,843
yen, which is equivalent to the
inconsistency between excess of
earnings for tax purposes and excess
of earnings for accounting purposes
related  to asset retirement
obligations, etc. (73,640,417 yen) and
calculated by excluding the fraction
amount that makes the distribution in
excess of earnings per unit of less
than 1 yen, as distribution related to
the reserve for temporary difference
adjustments (as defined in Article 2-
2-30 of the Regulations on
Calculations of Investment
Corporations). In addition to that, EII
decided to distribute 375,991,281 yen
as distribution in excess of earnings
that corresponds to refund of
investment, which falls under the
category of a reduction in unitholders’
paid-in capital under tax laws.

As aresult of these, the distribution
amount for the fiscal period was
1,054,674,000 yen, and distribution
per unit came to 2,000 yen (1,148 yen
as distribution of earnings per unit
and 852 yen as distribution in excess
of earnings per unit).
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(5) Statements of Cash Flows

(Unit: thousand yen)

Previous fiscal period
From: December 1, 2024
To: May 31, 2025

Current fiscal period
From: June 1, 2025
To: November 30, 2025

Cash flows from operating activities
Income (loss) before income taxes
Depreciation
Interest income
Insurance claim income
Interest expenses

Decrease (Increase) in operating accounts receivable

Decrease (Increase) in prepaid expenses

Decrease (Increase) in long-term prepaid expenses
Increase (Decrease) in operating accounts payable
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable - other
Increase (Decrease) in consumption taxes payable
Increase (Decrease) in advances received

Increase (Decrease) in long-term advances received

Other
Subtotal
Interest received
Insurance payouts received
Interest expenses paid
Income taxes paid
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of property, plant and equipment in trust
Cash flows from investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayments of long-term loans payable
Purchase of treasury investment units
Dividends paid
Cash flows from financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Balance of cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Balance of cash and cash equivalents at end of period

856,543 607,417
2,101,524 2,101,564
(4,073) (5,941)
(38,914) (11,056)
378,740 373,774
(382,706) 523,497
39,629 (3,979)
35,125 97,145
(37,220) 43,658
20,761 22,729
15,714 (78,644)
207 194
69 (69)
(10,302) 14,592
2,975,100 3,684,883
4,073 5,941
38,914 11,056
(378,841) (371,978)
(1,461) (1,339)
2,637,784 3,328,562
(2,194) (87)
(26,646) (30,230)
(28,840) (30,317)
(1,599,760) (2,290,036)
(947,419) (499,962)
(1,665,715) (1,075,018)
(4,212,895) (3,865,017)
(1,603,952) (566,772)
7,174,667 5,570,715
+15,570,715 +15,003,942
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(6) Notes to Going Concern Assumption

Not applicable.

(7) Notes to Significant Accounting Policies

1. Method of depreciation and amortization
of non-current assets

(1) Property, plant and equipment
The straight-line method is adopted.
The useful lives of major categories of property, plant and equipment are as

follows:

Structures 188 months
Machinery and equipment 112 to 291 months
Buildings in trust 199 to 432 months

Machinery and equipment in trust 60 to 285 months
(2) Intangible assets
The straight-line method is adopted.
The useful lives of intangible assets are as follows:
Trademark right 10 years
Software 5 years
(3) Long-term prepaid expenses
The straight-line method is adopted.

2. Accounting for deferred assets

Investment unit issuance expenses
Investment unit issuance expenses are fully recognized as expenses when they are
paid.

3. Standards for recognition of revenue and
expenses

(1) Standards for recognition of revenue

The details of the main performance obligations concerning revenue arising from the
contracts with customers of EIl and the normal point in time at which such
performance obligations are satisfied (the normal point in time at which revenue is
recognized) are as follows.

Sale of renewable energy power generation facilities, etc.

Revenue from the sale of renewable energy power generation facilities, etc. is
recognized when the purchaser, as the customer, obtains control of the renewable
energy power generation facilities, etc. by fulfilling the delivery obligations
stipulated in the contract for the sale of renewable energy power generation facilities,
ete.

(2) Accounting for property taxes, etc.

With respect to property taxes, city planning taxes and depreciable asset taxes, etc.
on the owned renewable energy power generation facilities, EII uses the method of
charging the corresponding amounts of assessed taxes to the relevant calculation
period as rental expenses.

The amount equivalent to property taxes, etc. for the initial fiscal year to be borne
by EII in accordance with the acquisition of renewable energy power generation
facilities is not expensed but capitalized in the acquisition costs of the relevant
renewable energy power generation facilities.

No amount equivalent to property taxes, etc. was capitalized in the acquisition
costs of renewable energy power generation facilities, etc. in the fiscal period under
review.

4. Range of funds (cash and cash
equivalents) on the statements of cash
flows

The funds (cash and cash equivalents) on the statements of cash flows consist of cash
on hand and deposits in trust, deposits and deposits in trust that can be withdrawn at
any time, and short-term investments with a maturity of 3 months or less from the date
of acquisition, which are readily convertible to cash and bear only an insignificant risk
of value fluctuation.

5. Method of hedge accounting

(1) Method of hedge accounting
Deferred hedge accounting is applied. Special accounting is applied for interest
rate swap transactions that satisfy the requirements for special accounting.

(2) Hedging instruments and hedged items
Hedging instruments Interest rate swap transactions
Hedged items Interest rates on borrowings

(3) Hedging policy
EII conducts derivative transactions to hedge the risks set forth in its Articles of
Incorporation based on the risk management regulations.

(4) Method for assessing the effectiveness of hedging
The effectiveness of hedging is assessed by comparing the cumulative changes in
the cash flows of the hedged items and the cumulative changes in the cash flows
of the hedging instruments and verifying the ratio of the amount of changes in the
two. However, assessment of the effectiveness is omitted for interest rate swap
transactions that satisfy the requirements for special accounting.
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6. Other matters serving as the basis for Accounting concerning trust beneficiary interests whose trust property is real estate, etc.
preparation of financial statements As for the trust beneficiary interests whose trust property is renewable energy
power generation facilities owned by EII, all assets and liabilities accounts in the trust
property and all revenue and expense accounts that occurred for the trust property are
recorded in the corresponding account titles of the balance sheet and statements of
income.
Of the trust property recorded in the said account titles, the following important
account titles are listed separately on the balance sheet.
1) Cash and deposits in trust
2) Buildings in trust; Machinery and equipment in trust; Tools, furniture and
fixtures in trust; Land in trust; Land leasehold interests in trust; Leasehold
and guarantee deposits in trust

(Significant Accounting Estimates)
There are no items for which amounts were recorded in the financial statements for the current period based on accounting
estimates and which may have a significant impact on the financial statements for the next period.

(Additional Information)
(Notes to Provision and Reversal of Reserve for Temporary Difference Adjustments)
Previous fiscal period (from December 1, 2024, to May 31, 2025)
1. Reasons for occurrence, assets, and amount of the reserve
(Unit: thousand yen)

Reserve for temporary

j R f . .
Subject asset eason for reserve difference adjustments
Operating Occurrence of inconsistency between accounting purposes and tax 23.626

accounts receivable purposes regarding unrecorded operating accounts receivable ’
. Occurrence of inconsistency between accounting purposes and tax
Machinery and X .
. purposes regarding recording of expenses related to asset 27,385
equipment . Lo
retirement obligations

Total 51,012

2. Reasons for occurrence, assets, and amount of reversal
Not applicable.

3. Specific method of reversal

(1) Operating accounts receivable
EIl plans to reverse the amount to be reversed upon collection of debts or recognition of tax loss.

(2) Machinery and equipment
EII plans to reverse the amount to be reversed upon inclusion of the expenses in deductible expenses due to removal of
solar and wind power generation facilities and other factors.

(3) Deferred hedge gains (losses)
EIl plans to reverse according to fluctuations in fair value of the derivative transactions that are the hedging instruments.

Current fiscal period (from June 1, 2025, to November 30, 2025)
1. Reasons for occurrence, assets, and amount of the reserve
(Unit: thousand yen)

Reserve for temporary

Subject asset Reason for reserve difference adjustments
Operating Occurrence of inconsistency between accounting purposes and tax 46.405
accounts receivable purposes regarding unrecorded operating accounts receivable ’
. Occurrence of inconsistency between accounting purposes and tax
Machinery and . .
. purposes regarding recording of expenses related to asset 26,894
equipment R .
retirement obligations
Total 73,299

2. Reasons for occurrence, assets, and amount of reversal
Not applicable.

3. Specific method of reversal

(1) Operating accounts receivable
EII plans to reverse the amount to be reversed upon collection of debts or recognition of tax loss.

(2) Machinery and equipment
EII plans to reverse the amount to be reversed upon inclusion of the expenses in deductible expenses due to removal of
solar and wind power generation facilities and other factors.

(3) Deferred hedge gains (losses)
EIl plans to reverse according to fluctuations in fair value of the derivative transactions that are the hedging instruments.

-18 -



(8) Notes to Financial Statements
(Notes to Balance Sheet)
*1. Assets pledged as collateral and secured liabilities
Assets pledged as collateral are as follows:
(Unit: thousand yen)

Previous fiscal period

Current fiscal period

(as of May 31, 2025) (as of November 30, 2025)
Cash and deposits 4,144,335 4,016,006
Cash and deposits in trust 1,419,915 983,988
Operating accounts receivable 1,866,087 1,342,590
Structures 65,614 63,352
Machinery and equipment 13,647,670 13,191,352
Land 572,856 572,856
Buildings in trust 69,603 96,787
Machinery and equipment in trust 63,761,904 62,124,683
Tools, furniture and fixtures in trust 68 753
Land in trust 5,847,285 5,847,285
Leasehold interests in land 1,407,534 1,407,534
Land leasehold interests in trust 3,406,530 3,406,530
Total 96,209,407 93,053,722

Secured liabilities are as follows:
(Unit: thousand yen)

Previous fiscal period Current fiscal period

(as of May 31, 2025) (as of November 30, 2025)
Current portion of long-term loans payable 3,896,750 3,933,246
Long-term loans payable 51,602,762 49,276,229
Total 55,499,512 53,209,476

*2. Commitment line agreement

EII has concluded a commitment line agreement with Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank, Limited, with which it has business

relationship.

(Unit: thousand yen)

Previous fiscal period

Current fiscal period

(as of May 31, 2025) (as of November 30, 2025)
Total amount of commitment line agreement 3,000,000 3,000,000
Balance of borrowings - -
Net 3,000,000 3,000,000

*3. Minimum net assets designated in Article 67-4 in the Act on Investment Trusts and Investment Corporations

Previous fiscal period
(as of May 31, 2025)

Current fiscal period
(as of November 30, 2025)

50,000 thousand yen

50,000 thousand yen
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*4, Reserve for temporary difference adjustments
Previous fiscal period (from December 1, 2024, to May 31, 2025)
1. Reasons for reserve and reversal, assets, and amount of reserve
(Unit: thousand yen)

. Initially | Balance at | Reserved | Reversed | Balance at
Subject . . Reason for
Reason for reserve incurred | beginning | amount amount end of
asset . . . . reversal
amount of period | for period | for period period
Reversal of
occurrence of
inconsistency
Occurrence of inconsistency a::;‘zggﬁ
Operating between accounting purposes LrPOSes aﬁ 4
accounts and tax purposes regarding 71,925 71,925 93,090 71,925 93,090 I:a;p LrPOSes
receivable | unrecorded operating accounts rep arrgin
receivable & £
unrecorded
operating
accounts
receivable
Occurrence of inconsistency
Machinery between accounting purposes
and and tax purposes regarding 109,435 137,841 26,734 - 164,575 -
equipment recording of expenses related
to asset retirement obligations
Deferred Occurrence of loss on
hedge gains . . 234,229 593 - - 593 -
valuation of interest rate swaps
(losses)
Total 415,590 210,360 119,825 71,925 258,259 -

2. Specific method of reversal
(1) Operating accounts receivable
EII plans to reverse the amount to be reversed upon collection of debts or recognition of tax loss.
(2) Machinery and equipment
EII plans to reverse the amount to be reversed upon inclusion of the expenses in deductible expenses due to removal of
solar and wind power generation facilities and other factors.
(3) Deferred hedge gains (losses)
EII plans to reverse according to fluctuations in fair value of the derivative transactions that are the hedging instruments.

Current fiscal period (from June 1, 2025, to November 30, 2025)
1. Reasons for reserve and reversal, assets, and amount of reserve
(Unit: thousand yen)

. Initially | Balance at | Reserved | Reversed | Balance at
Subject . . Reason for
Reason for reserve incurred | beginning [ amount amount end of
asset . . . . reversal
amount of period | for period | for period period
Reversal of
occurrence of
inconsistency
Occurrence of inconsistency a::ct)‘::r?ti?l
Operating between accounting purposes UIPOSES a§ 4
accounts and tax purposes regarding 93,090 93,090 117,254 93,090 117,254 purp
. . tax purposes
receivable unrecorded operating accounts regardin
receivable & £
unrecorded
operating
accounts
receivable
Occurrence of inconsistency
Machinery between accounting purposes
and and tax purposes regarding 109,435 164,575 26,848 - 191,424 -
equipment recording of expenses related
to asset retirement obligations
Reversal of
occurrence of
Deferred
hedge gains O'ccurreflce of loss on 234229 593 B 503 B loss' on
(losses) valuation of interest rate swaps valuation of
interest rate
swaps
Total 436,755 258,259 144,103 93,684 308,679 -

-20 -




2. Specific method of reversal
(1) Operating accounts receivable
EII plans to reverse the amount to be reversed upon collection of debts or recognition of tax loss.
(2) Machinery and equipment
EII plans to reverse the amount to be reversed upon inclusion of the expenses in deductible expenses due to removal of
solar and wind power generation facilities and other factors.
(3) Deferred hedge gains (losses)
EII plans to reverse according to fluctuations in fair value of the derivative transactions that are the hedging instruments.

*5. Status of cancellation of treasury investment units

Previous fiscal period Current fiscal period

(as of May 31, 2025) (as of November 30, 2025)
Total number of units cancelled 20,000 units 29,638 units
Total amount of cancellation 947,419 thousand yen 1,447,382 thousand yen

(Note) The number of units cancelled during the period was 9,638, and the cancellation amount was 499,962 thousand yen.

(Notes to Statements of Income)
*1. Breakdown of revenue and expenses from the rental business of renewable energy power generation facilities
(Unit: thousand yen)

Previous fiscal period Current fiscal period
From December 1, 2024 From June 1, 2025
to May 31, 2025 to November 30, 2025
A. Operating revenue from the rental business of renewable energy
power generation facilities
Rent income from renewable energy power generation facilities
(Base rent) 3,676,700 3,714,608
(Performance-linked rent) 462,944 299,852
(Incidental income) 46,880 228,572
Total revenue from the rental business of renewable energy power 4,186,525 443,033
generation facilities
B. Operating expenses from the rental business of renewable energy
power generation facilities
Rent expenses from renewable energy power generation facilities
(Taxes and dues) 230,570 225,786
(Insurance expenses) 79,614 82,905
(Repair expenses) 57,386 166,272
(Depreciation) 2,101,524 2,101,564
(Rent expenses on land and buildings) 97,059 97,074
(Trust fees) 9,999 12,499
(Other expenses) 28,684 29,533
Total expenses frpm the rental business of renewable energy power 2,604,840 2.715.637
generation facilities
C. Revenue and expenses from the rental business of renewable
energy power generation facilities 1,581,685 1,527,396
(A-B)
(Notes to Statements of Changes in Unitholders’ Equity)
Previous fiscal period Current fiscal period
From December 1, 2024 From June 1, 2025
to May 31, 2025 to November 30, 2025
*1. Total number of authorized investment units and total
number of investment units issued and outstanding
Total number of authorized investment units 10,000,000 units 10,000,000 units
Total number of investment units issued and outstanding 536,975 units 527,337 units
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(Notes to Statements of Cash Flows)
*1. Relationship between the balance of cash and cash equivalents as of the end of the period and the amounts on the balance
sheet
(Unit: thousand yen)

Previous fiscal period
From December 1, 2024

Current fiscal period
From June 1, 2025

to May 31, 2025 to November 30, 2025
Cash and deposits 4,150,800 4,019,954
Cash and deposits in trust 1,419,915 983,988
Cash and cash equivalents 5,570,715 5,003,942

(Notes to Financial Instruments)
1. Matters concerning the status of financial products
(1) Policy on handling financial instruments

EIl procures funds to acquire new assets for management and repay borrowings through borrowings from financial
institutions, issuance of investment units, or other means. EII makes it a basic policy to build stable and sound financial
management in order to maintain and enhance earnings over the medium to long term and achieve growth in the size and
value of the assets under management. Furthermore, EIl makes derivative transactions in order to hedge future interest
rate fluctuation risks and does not intend to make any speculative transactions.

(2) Description of financial instruments, associated risks, and risk management structure
Long-term loans payable are funds procured for acquiring assets for management and are exposed to interest rate
fluctuation risks and liquidity risks, etc. EII reduces such risks through relatively long borrowing terms as well as
appropriate control of various indicators, such as setting the upper limit of the interest-bearing debt ratio at 60% as a rule.
Furthermore, in order to avoid interest rate fluctuation risks and effectively fix floating interest rates, derivative
transactions (interest rate swap transactions, etc.) may be used as a hedging instrument.

(3) Supplementary explanation on matters concerning fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments, aside from values based on market price, includes values based on reasonable
calculations when there is no market price. Certain assumptions are used in calculating those values, and there may be
cases where the values will vary when different assumptions are used.

2. Matters concerning fair value of financial instruments

The table below shows the book values of financial instruments as recorded on the balance sheet, the corresponding fair values,
and the difference between these amounts for the previous fiscal period (as of May 31, 2025). Notes are omitted for “Cash and
deposits,” “Cash and deposits in trust,” and “Operating accounts receivable,” as these are settled in cash and within a short period
of time, and the fair value is thus close to the book value. Those with insignificant amounts are also omitted.

(Unit: thousand yen)

Book value Fair value (Note 1) Difference
(1) Current portion of long-term loans 3.896.750 3.817.974 (78,775)
payable
(2) Long-term loans payable 51,602,762 50,567,366 (1,035,396)
Total liabilities 55,499,512 54,385,340 (1,114,172)
(3) Derivative transactions 431,607 431,607 -

(Note 1) Methods used for estimating the fair value of financial instruments and matters related to derivative transactions
(1) Current portion of long-term loans payable and (2) Long-term loans payable

With respect to long-term loans payable at variable interest rates, as they are borrowed on the condition that the

interest rates are renewed at a certain interval, the fair value is deemed to be close to the book value and is thus stated

at that book value. The fair value of long-term loans payable with variable interest rates that are subject to special
accounting for interest rate swaps (refer to “Notes to Derivative Transactions” below) is calculated by discounting

the total amount of principal and interest treated together with the said interest rate swaps by a reasonably estimated

rate applicable in the event of a new drawdown of similar loans.

(3) Derivative transactions

Please refer to “Notes to Derivative Transactions” below.

-22 -



The table below shows the book values of financial instruments as recorded on the balance sheet, the corresponding fair values,
and the difference between these amounts for the current fiscal period (as of November 30, 2025). Notes are omitted for “Cash
and deposits,” “Cash and deposits in trust,” and “Operating accounts receivable,” as these are settled in cash and within a short
period of time, and the fair value is thus close to the book value. Those with insignificant amounts are also omitted.

(Unit: thousand yen)

Book value Fair value (Note 1) Difference
(1) Current portion of long-term loans 3,933,246 3,807,593 (125,653)
payable
(2) Long-term loans payable 49,276,229 47,715,164 (1,561,064)
Total liabilities 53,209,476 51,522,758 (1,686,718)
(3) Derivative transactions 679,170 679,170 -

(Note 1) Methods used for estimating the fair value of financial instruments and matters related to derivative transactions
(1) Current portion of long-term loans payable and (2) Long-term loans payable

With respect to long-term loans payable at variable interest rates, as they are borrowed on the condition that the

interest rates are renewed at a certain interval, the fair value is deemed to be close to the book value and is thus stated

at that book value. The fair value of long-term loans payable with variable interest rates that are subject to special
accounting for interest rate swaps (refer to “Notes to Derivative Transactions” below) is calculated by discounting

the total amount of principal and interest treated together with the said interest rate swaps by a reasonably estimated

rate applicable in the event of a new drawdown of similar loans.

(3) Derivative transactions

Please refer to “Notes to Derivative Transactions” below.

(Note 2) Scheduled repayment amount of long-term loans payable after the closing date (May 31, 2025)

(Unit: thousand yen)

Due in 1 year | Due after 1 year |Due after 2 years|Due after 3 years|Due after 4 years| Due after
or less through 2 years | through 3 years | through 4 years | through 5 years S years
(1) Current portion of
long-term loans 3,896,750 - - - - -
payable
(2) Long-term loans - 3,994,889 4,007,581 4,025,220 4,016,943 | 35,558,127
payable
Total 3,896,750 3,994,889 4,007,581 4,025,220 4,016,943 | 35,558,127

Scheduled repayment amount of long-term loans payable after the closing date (November 30, 2025)
(Unit: thousand yen)

Due in 1 year | Due after 1 year |Due after 2 years|Due after 3 years|Due after 4 years| Due after
or less through 2 years | through 3 years | through 4 years | through 5 years S years
(1) Current portion of
long-term loans 3,933,246 — - — — -
payable
(2) Long-term loans - 3,996,987 4,041,738 3,991,805 | 15,581,352 | 21,664,346
payable
Total 3,933,246 3,996,987 4,041,738 3,991,805 15,581,352 | 21,664,346
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(Notes to Derivative Transactions)
1. Derivatives to which hedge accounting is not applied
Previous fiscal period (as of May 31, 2025) and current fiscal period (as of November 30, 2025)

Not applicable.

2. Derivatives to which hedge accounting is applied

Previous fiscal period (as of May 31, 2025)

(Unit: thousand yen)

Contract amount, etc.

o . Calculation
Method of hedge Type of Qerlvatlve Maj or hedged Of which, Fair value | method for the
accounting transactions, etc. item exceeding fair value
1 year
Depends on
Interest rate swap the value
Principle accounting | transactions Long-term quoted by
method Receivable variable; loans payable 16,333,747 15,212,247 431,607 financial
payable fixed institutions of
account, etc.
Interest rate swap
Special accounting transactions Long-term
for interest rate swaps | Receivable variable; loans payable 36,390,789 | 33,810,376 (Note) -
payable fixed
Total 52,724,537 | 49,022,624 431,607 -

(Note) Those that are subject to special accounting for interest rate swaps are treated together with the current portion of long-term
loans payable and the long-term loans payable to be hedged, and their fair value is thus presented together with the fair
value of “(1) Current portion of long-term loans payable and (2) Long-term loans payable” in “Notes to Financial
Instruments - Matters concerning fair value of financial instruments” (Note 1).

Current fiscal period (as of November 30, 2025)

(Unit: thousand yen)

Contract amount, etc.

o . Calculation
Method of ~hedge Type of Qerlvatlve Maj or hedged Of which, Fair value | method for the
accounting transactions, etc. item exceeding fair value
1 year
Depends on
Interest rate swap the value
Principle accounting | transactions Long-term quoted by
method Receivable variable; loans payable 15,692,342 | 14,565,744 679,170 financial
payable fixed institutions of
account, etc.
Interest rate swap
Special accounting transactions Long-term
for interest rate swaps | Receivable variable; loans payable 34,856,659 | 32,246,673 (Note) -
payable fixed
Total 50,549,002 | 46,812,418 679,170 -

(Note) Those that are subject to special accounting for interest rate swaps are treated together with the current portion of long-term
loans payable and the long-term loans payable to be hedged, and their fair value is thus presented together with the fair
value of “(1) Current portion of long-term loans payable and (2) Long-term loans payable” in “Notes to Financial
Instruments - Matters concerning fair value of financial instruments” (Note 1).

(Notes to Retirement Benefits)
Previous fiscal period (as of May 31, 2025) and current fiscal period (as of November 30, 2025)

Not applicable.
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(Notes to Tax Effect Accounting)

1. Breakdown of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities by major cause

(Unit: thousand yen)

Previous fiscal period
(as of May 31, 2025)

Current fiscal period
(as of November 30, 2025)

Deferred tax assets

Exclusion of business tax from deductible

expenses 21 33
Asset retirement obligations 312,149 313,219
Operating accounts receivable 36,863 51,478
Other 75 -
Subtotal of deferred tax assets 349,109 364,731
Valuation allowance (349,087) (364,697)
Total deferred tax assets 21 33
Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred hedge gains (losses) (135,783) (213,667)
Property', plant and §qui.pment corresponding to (251,481) (244,000)
asset retirement obligations
Other ) 0)
Subtotal of deferred tax liabilities (387,265) (457,667)
Valuation allowance 387,265 457,667
Total deferred tax liabilities - -
Deferred tax assets, net 21 33

(Note) Based on the cash distribution policy set forth in Article 37 of its Articles of Incorporation, EIl may distribute cash in
excess of profit in order to reduce the occurrence of corporate tax, etc. As a result, since payment of corporate tax etc.
is not expected in future accounting periods, deferred tax liabilities were not recorded.

2. Breakdown of main items that caused differences between the statutory tax rate and the effective income tax rate after

applying tax effect accounting

(Unit: %)

Previous fiscal period
(as of May 31, 2025)

Current fiscal period
(as of November 30, 2025)

Statutory tax rate 31.46 31.46
(Adjustment)

Deductible cash distributions (33.29) (35.15)
Amortization of asset retirement obligations 1.00 1.41
Unrecorded operating accounts receivable 0.88 241
Other 0.07 0.10
Effective income tax rate after 012 021

applying tax effect accounting

(Notes to Profit or Loss of Entities Accounted for by the Equity Method)

Previous fiscal period (as of May 31, 2025) and current fiscal period (as of November 30, 2025)

Not applicable.
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(Notes to Transactions with Related Parties)
1. Parent company and major corporate unitholders
Previous fiscal period (from December 1, 2024, to May 31, 2025) and current fiscal period (from June 1, 2025, to November 30, 2025)

Not applicable.

2. Affiliates, etc.
Previous fiscal period (from December 1, 2024, to May 31, 2025) and current fiscal period (from June 1, 2025, to November 30, 2025)
Not applicable.

3. Sister companies, etc.
Previous fiscal period (from December 1, 2024, to May 31, 2025) and current fiscal period (from June 1, 2025, to November 30, 2025)
Not applicable.

4. Officers and major individual unitholders
Previous fiscal period (from December 1, 2024, to May 31, 2025)

St_lare Percentage [ Description of relationship Transaction Balance af
capital or . end of
. investments| Business or |. of Description | amount Account | period
Attribute| Name | Address in canital tion |investment Concurrent ) of (thousand il (thousand
hcap a | occupatio units holding of Business | transaction yen) ¢ ousa
(thousand owned | positions, etc. | relationship (Note 2) yen)
yen) by directors (Note 2)
Executive Executive
Officer of EII Officer of EII Payment of
and and asset
Director Representative Representative Asset management
s . . Accounts
or close | Keiichi _ _ Director, _ Director, management| fee to Enex 207.280 ble-| 228.008
relative | Matsuzuka President, and President, and [company for Asset > pay;] re ’
thereof CEO of Enex CEO of Enex EIl Management othe
Asset Asset Co., Ltd.
Management Management (Note 1)
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.

(Note 1)  The transaction was conducted by Keiichi Matsuzuka as the representative director of a third party (the Asset Management Company), and the
above fee amount is in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in EII’s Articles of Incorporation.

(Note 2)  Of the above amounts, the transaction amount does not include consumption taxes, while the balance at end of period includes consumption taxes.
Current fiscal period (from June 1, 2025, to November 30, 2025)
cai}iltirleor Percentage | Description of relationship Transaction| Baelrall(rilcoefat
i tments| Business or of Description | amount Account eriod
Attribute| Name | Address Yo mENtS ; investment| Concurrent of (thousand . p
in capital | occupation units holding of Business | transaction yen) title  |(thousand
(thousand owned | positions, etc. | relationship (Note 2) yen)
yen) by directors (Note 2)
Executive Executive
Officer of EIl Officer of EII Payment of
and and asset
Director Representative Representative Asset management
A . . Accounts
orclose | Keiichi - B Director, B Director, management| fee to Enex 206.517| pavable - | 227.168
relative | Matsuzuka President, and President, and [company for Asset > P yh ’
thereof CEO of Enex CEO of Enex EIl Management other
Asset Asset Co., Ltd.
Management Management (Note 1)
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.

(Note 1)  The transaction was conducted by Keiichi Matsuzuka as the representative director of a third party (the Asset Management Company), and the
above fee amount is in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in EII’s Articles of Incorporation.

(Note 2)
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(Notes to Asset Retirement Obligations)
Asset retirement obligations recorded on the balance sheet
1. Overview of the asset retirement obligations
Asset retirement obligations have been recorded with regard to the obligations to restore the sites to their original conditions
based on the land lease agreements which EII has concluded with the land owners for some of its renewable energy power
generation facilities.

2. Calculation method of the amount of the asset retirement obligations
The amount of the asset retirement obligations is calculated by estimating the use period of the relevant assets to be their useful
lives (186 months to 291 months) and using a discount rate of 0.0% to 1.4%.

3. Increase/decrease in the total amount of the asset retirement obligations
(Unit: thousand yen)

Previous fiscal period
From December 1, 2024
to May 31, 2025

Current fiscal period
From June 1, 2025
to November 30, 2025

Balance at beginning of period 988,826 992,209

Increase due to purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Adjustment amount over time 3,382 3,402

Decrease due to performance of asset retirement
obligations

Balance at end of period 992,209 995,611

(Notes to Rental Properties)
EII owns renewable energy power generation facilities. The book value recorded on the balance sheet, change during the period,
and fair value are as follows:
(Unit: thousand yen)

Previous fiscal period
From December 1, 2024
to May 31, 2025

Current fiscal period
From June 1, 2025
to November 30, 2025

Book value (Note 2)
Balgnce at beginning of 90,809,782 88,779,068
period
Change during the period
(Note 3) (2,030,713) (2,067,931)
Balance at end of period 88,779,068 86,711,137
Valuation at end of period (Note 4) 90,752,500 87,145,000

(Note 1) As the real estate owned by EII is real estate provided for the use of renewable energy power generation facilities, the
book value and valuation at end of period indicate the amounts of the renewable energy power generation facilities and
real estate combined as one.

(Note 2) The book value is the amount at acquisition cost less the accumulated depreciation. The book value does not include
construction in progress in trust.

(Note 3) Of the increase/decrease for rental properties during the period, the decrease in the previous period and current period
was mainly due to depreciation.

(Note 4) The valuation at end of period indicates the total median value calculated by EII, pursuant to Article 41-1-1 of its Articles
of Incorporation, from the appraisal value in the range (from 86,246,000 thousand yen to 95,259,000 thousand yen for
the previous fiscal period; from 83,756,000 thousand yen to 90,534,000 thousand yen for the current fiscal period) shown
in the valuation report obtained from PricewaterhouseCoopers Sustainability LLC.

The revenue and expenses of the renewable energy power generation facilities are stated in “Notes to Statements of Income.”
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(Notes to Revenue Recognition)
Previous fiscal period (as of May 31, 2025) and current fiscal period (as of November 30, 2025)
Not applicable.

(Notes to Segment Information)
(Segment information)
The segment information is omitted as EII has a single segment of the rental business of renewable energy power generation
facilities.

(Related information)
Previous fiscal period (from December 1, 2024, to May 31, 2025)
1. Information by product and service
Information is omitted because operating revenue from a single product/service segment to outside customers exceeds
90% of the operating revenue on the statements of income.

2. Information by geographic area
(1) Operating revenue
Information is omitted because operating revenue from outside customers in Japan exceeds 90% of the operating
revenue on the statements of income.
(2) Property, plant and equipment
Information is omitted because the amount of property, plant and equipment located in Japan exceeds 90% of the
amount of property, plant and equipment on the balance sheet.

3. Information on major customers
(Unit: thousand yen)

Name of customer Orlejizltlllzg Name of related segment

Sunrise Megasolar Godo Kaisha 265.196 Rental business of renewable energy power
> generation facilities

Daini Chiyoda Kogen Taiyoko Godo Kaisha 26,391 Rental Ilousmes.s.o.f renewable energy power
generation facilities

Hofu Solar Power Generation Godo Kaisha 33,573 Rental I?u51nes.s.o.f Tenewable energy power
generation facilities

Kusu Solar Power Generation Godo Kaisha 15,836 Rental busmes.s.o.f renewable energy power
generation facilities

SOLAR ENERGY Hokota Godo Kaisha 442,727 | Rental business of renewable energy power
i generation facilities

Kitakyushu Solar Power Generation Godo Kaisha 36,680 Rental t.>usmes.s.o.f renewable energy power
generation facilities

Godo Kaisha TSMH]1 1.506.037 Rental business of renewable energy power
T generation facilities

Shinshiro Solar Power Generation Godo Kaisha 30,513 Rental t.>usmes.s.o.f renewable energy power
generation facilities

Monbetsu Solar Power Generation Godo Kaisha 215,350 Rental busmes'svo‘f renewable energy power
generation facilities

TAKASAKI Megasolar Godo Kaisha 251219 Rental business of renewable energy power
’ generation facilities

SHINKO Godo Kaisha 965.603 Rental business of renewable energy power
’ generation facilities

Tainai Wind Farm Godo Kaisha 350.513 Rental business of renewable energy power
0do hais > generation facilities
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Current fiscal period (from June 1, 2025, to November 30, 2025)
1. Information by product and service
Information is omitted because operating revenue from a single product/service segment to outside customers exceeds
90% of the operating revenue on the statements of income.

2. Information by geographic area
(1) Operating revenue
Information is omitted because operating revenue from outside customers in Japan exceeds 90% of the operating
revenue on the statements of income.
(2) Property, plant and equipment
Information is omitted because the amount of property, plant and equipment located in Japan exceeds 90% of the
amount of property, plant and equipment on the balance sheet.

3. Information on major customers
(Unit: thousand yen)

Name of customer Orgire}:lt:lr;g Name of related segment

Sunrise Megasolar Godo Kaisha 236,658 Rental busines.s.of renewable energy power
’ generation facilities

Daini Chiyoda Kogen Taiyoko Godo Kaisha 30,930 Rental ‘tfusmes.s.o.f renewable energy power
generation facilities

Hofu Solar Power Generation Godo Kaisha 38,045 Rental busmes.s.o.f renewable energy power
generation facilities

Kusu Solar Power Generation Godo Kaisha 18,711 Rental busmes.s.o.f renewable energy power
generation facilities

SOLAR ENERGY Hokota Godo Kaisha 420,272 | Rental business of renewable energy power
generation facilities

Kitakyushu Solar Power Generation Godo Kaisha 49,106 Rental l‘)usmes'svo‘f renewable energy power
generation facilities

. Rental business of renewable energy power
Godo Kaisha TSMH1 1,605,461 generation facilitics

Shinshiro Solar Power Generation Godo Kaisha 29,795 Rental l‘)usmes'svo‘f renewable energy power
generation facilities

Monbetsu Solar Power Generation Godo Kaisha 220,338 Rental l.)usmes.s.o.f renewable energy power
generation facilities

TAKASAKI Megasolar Godo Kaisha 218344 Rental business of renewable energy power
i generation facilities

. Rental business of renewable energy power
SHINKO Godo Kaisha 867,298 generation facilitics

Tainai Wind Farm Godo Kaisha 279 496 Rental business of renewable energy power
’ generation facilities
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(Notes to Per Unit Information)

Previous fiscal period Current fiscal period
From December 1, 2024 From June 1, 2025
to May 31, 2025 to November 30, 2025
Net assets per unit 77,899 yen 77,957 yen
Net income per unit 1,536 yen 1,132 yen

(Note 1) Net income per unit is calculated by dividing net income by the day-weighted average number of investment units.
Diluted net income per unit is not stated because there are no dilutive investment units.
(Note 2) The basis of calculation of net income per unit is as follows:

Previous fiscal period Current fiscal period
From December 1, 2024 From June 1, 2025
to May 31, 2025 to November 30, 2025
Net income (thousand yen) 855,493 606,139
Amount not attributable to common unitholders (thousand yen) - -
Net income attributable to common investment units (thousand yen) 855,493 606,139
Average number of investment units during the period (units) 556,756 535,343

(Notes to Significant Subsequent Events)
Not applicable.

(Omission of Disclosure)

EII omits the disclosure of notes to lease transactions and securities as it does not find substantial need for disclosure in the
Summary of Financial Results.
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(9) Change in Total Number of Investment Units Issued and Outstanding
Changes in EII’s unitholders’ capital (net) and total number of investment units issued and outstanding during the five-year
period until November 30, 2025, are as follows:

Unitholders’ capital, net Total number of investment units

(million yen) issued and outstanding
Date Event (Note 1) (units) Remarks

Change Balance Change Balance

Capital increase
December 1, 2020 through public 20,645 28,535 245,000 336,825 (Note 2)
offering

Capital increase
December 23, 2020| through third-party 1,032 29,567 12,250 349,075 (Note 3)
allotment

Cash distributions in
excess of earnings
(Refund of
investment)

February 19, 2021 (307) 29,259 - 349,075 | (Note 4)

Cash distributions in
excess of earnings
(Refund of
investment)

February 21, 2022 (1,170) 28,088 - 349,075 |  (Note 5)

Cash distributions in
excess of earnings
(Refund of
investment)

August 19, 2022 (194) 27,894 - 349,075 | (Note 6)

Capital increase
February 10, 2023 through public 5,247 33,141 63,000 412,075 (Note 7)
offering

Cash distributions in
excess of earnings
(Refund of
investment)

February 20, 2023 (353) 32,787 - 412,075 |  (Note 8)

Capital increase
March 15,2023 | through third-party 262 33,050 3,150 415,225 (Note 9)
allotment

Capital increase
June 30, 2023 through public 11,357 44,407 135,000 550,225 (Note 10)
offering

Capital increase
August 2,2023 | through third-party 567 44,975 6,750 556,975 (Note 11)
allotment

Cash distributions in
excess of earnings
(Refund of
investment)

August 21, 2023 (696) 44,278 - 556,975 |  (Note 12)

Cash distributions in
excess of earnings
(Refund of
investment)

February 22, 2024 (741) 43,537 - 556,975 |  (Note 13)

Cash distributions in
excess of earnings
(Refund of
investment)

August 21, 2024 (892) 42,644 - 556,975 |  (Note 14)

Cash distributions in
excess of earnings
(Refund of
investment)

February 21, 2025 (896) 41,748 - 556,975 |  (Note 15)

May 30, 2025 Cancellation (947) 40,801 (20,000) 536,975 |  (Note 16)

Cash distributions in
excess of earnings
(Refund of
investment)

August 20, 2025 (167) 40,633 - 536,975 |  (Note 17)

October 31, 2025 Cancellation (499) 40,133 (9,638) 527,337 (Note 18)
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(Note 1) The amount indicates the figure obtained by subtracting deduction from unitholders’ capital from unitholders’ capital.
Furthermore, deduction from unitholders’ capital associated with the implementation of distribution in excess of earnings
from reserve for temporary difference adjustments is not taken into account.

(Note 2) New investment units were issued through public offering at an issue price of 88,452 yen per unit (paid-in amount of
84,268 yen per unit) to fund acquisition of solar power generation facilities and for other purposes.

(Note 3) New investment units were issued through third-party allotment with a paid-in amount of 84,268 yen per unit for
appropriation as cash on hand to partially repay borrowings and fully or partially fund future acquisition of specified
assets or working capital.

(Note 4) At the board of directors’ meeting held on January 14, 2021, EII resolved to conduct distribution in excess of earnings
of 3,354 yen per unit (refund of investment which falls under the category of a reduction in unitholders’ paid-in capital
under tax laws) as cash distribution for the 3rd fiscal period ended November 2020, and started payment of the
distribution on February 19, 2021.

(Note 5) At the board of directors’ meeting held on January 14, 2022, EII resolved to conduct distribution in excess of earnings
of 3,354 yen per unit (refund of investment which falls under the category of a reduction in unitholders’ paid-in capital
under tax laws) as cash distribution for the 4th fiscal period ended November 2021, and started payment of the
distribution on February 21, 2022.

(Note 6) At the board of directors’ meeting held on July 15, 2022, EII resolved to conduct distribution in excess of earnings of
557 yen per unit (refund of investment which falls under the category of a reduction in unitholders’ paid-in capital under
tax laws) as cash distribution for the 5th fiscal period ended May 2022, and started payment of the distribution on August
19, 2022.

(Note 7) New investment units were issued through public offering at an issue price of 87,555 yen per unit (paid-in amount of
83,289 yen per unit) to fund acquisition of solar and wind power generation facilities and for other purposes.

(Note 8) At the board of directors’ meeting held on January 13, 2023, EII resolved to conduct distribution in excess of earnings
of 1,013 yen per unit (refund of investment which falls under the category of a reduction in unitholders’ paid-in capital
under tax laws) as cash distribution for the 6th fiscal period ended November 2022, and started payment of the
distribution on February 20, 2023.

(Note 9) New investment units were issued through third-party allotment with a paid-in amount of 83,289 yen per unit for
appropriation as cash on hand to partially repay borrowings and fully or partially fund future acquisition of specified
assets or working capital.

(Note 10) New investment units were issued through public offering at an issue price of 87,945 yen per unit (paid-in amount of
84,129 yen per unit) to fund acquisition of solar power generation facilities and for other purposes.

(Note 11) New investment units were issued through third-party allotment with a paid-in amount of 84,129 yen per unit for
appropriation as cash on hand to partially repay borrowings and fully or partially fund future acquisition of specified
assets or working capital.

(Note 12) At the board of directors’ meeting held on July 14, 2023, EII resolved to conduct distribution in excess of earnings of
1,678 yen per unit (refund of investment which falls under the category of a reduction in unitholders’ paid-in capital
under tax laws) as cash distribution for the 7th fiscal period ended May 2023, and started payment of the distribution on
August 21, 2023.

(Note 13) At the board of directors’ meeting held on January 15, 2024, EII resolved to conduct distribution in excess of earnings
of 1,331 yen per unit (refund of investment which falls under the category of a reduction in unitholders’ paid-in capital
under tax laws) as cash distribution for the 8th fiscal period (ended November 2023) and started payment of the
distribution on February 22, 2024.

(Note 14) At the board of directors’ meeting held on July 12, 2024, EII resolved to conduct distribution in excess of earnings of
1,602 yen per unit (refund of investment which falls under the category of a reduction in unitholders’ paid-in capital
under tax laws) as cash distribution for the 9th fiscal period (ended May 2024) and started payment of the distribution
on August 21, 2024.

(Note 15) At the board of directors’ meeting held on January 15, 2025, EII resolved to conduct distribution in excess of earnings
of 1,609 yen per unit (refund of investment which falls under the category of a reduction in unitholders’ paid-in capital
under tax laws) as cash distribution for the 10th fiscal period (ended November 2024) and started payment of the
distribution on February 21, 2025.

(Note 16) From January 16, 2025, to April 9, 2025, EII repurchased own investment units through market purchase at Tokyo Stock
Exchange based on a discretionary transaction contract with a securities company regarding repurchase of own
investment units. All of the repurchased investment units (20,000 units) were cancelled on May 30, 2025, based on a
resolution at the board of directors’ meeting held on May 22, 2025.

(Note 17) At the board of directors’ meeting held on July 15, 2025, EII resolved to conduct distribution in excess of earnings of
312 yen per unit (refund of investment which falls under the category of a reduction in unitholders’ paid-in capital under
tax laws) as cash distribution for the 11th fiscal period (ended May 2025) and started payment of the distribution on
August 20, 2025.

(Note 18) From July 16, 2025, to September 30, 2025, EII repurchased own investment units through market purchase at Tokyo
Stock Exchange based on a discretionary transaction contract with a securities company regarding repurchase of own
investment units. All of the repurchased investment units (9,638 units) were cancelled on October 31, 2025, based on a
resolution at the board of directors’ meeting held on October 24, 2025.

-32-



3. Reference Information

(1) Information on Prices of Assets Under Management, Etc.

1. Conditions of Investment

11th fiscal period 12th fiscal period
Category of (as of May 31, 2025) (as of November 30, 2025)
Asset type investment area Total owned assets Ratio to Total owned assets Ratio to
(Note 1) (million yen) total assets (million yen) total assets
(Note 2) (%) (Note 2) (%)
Kanto region 11,381 11.5 11,000 11.5
Renewable energy power Chubu region 364 0.4 351 0.4
generation facilities | cpy00ky region 904 0.9 874 0.9
Kyushu/Okinawa region 1,062 1.1 1,028 1.1
Subtotal 13,713 13.9 13,254 13.8
Real estate Kanto region 572 0.6 572 0.6
Subtotal 572 0.6 572 0.6
Kanto region 1,214 1.2 1,214 1.3
Chubu region 36 0.0 36 0.0
Leasehold interests in land
Chugoku region 84 0.1 84 0.1
Kyushu/Okinawa region 72 0.1 72 0.1
Subtotal 1,407 1.4 1,407 1.5
Hokkaido/Tohoku region 4,606 4.7 4,489 4.7
Renewable energy power
generation facilities Kanto region 26,047 26.3 25,438 26.5
in trust
Chubu region 33,108 335 32,196 33.6
Subtotal 63,761 64.5 62,125 64.8
Hokkaido/Tohoku region 1,433 1.4 1,433 1.5
Real estate in trust Kanto region 10 0.0 10 0.0
Chubu region 4,473 4.5 4,500 4.7
Subtotal 5,916 6.0 5,944 6.2
Land leasehold interests Kanto region 3,153 3.2 3,153 33
In trust Chubu region 252 0.3 252 0.3
Subtotal 3,406 3.4 3,406 3.6
Hokkaido/Tohoku region 6,040 6.1 5,922 6.2
Kanto region 42,379 42.8 41,391 43.2
Renewable energy power | o b vooion 38,235 38.7 37,338 38.9
generation facilities, etc.
Chugoku region 988 1.0 958 1.0
Kyushu/Okinawa region 1,134 1.1 1,100 1.1
Subtotal 88,779 89.7 86,711 90.4
Deposits and other assets 10,147 10.3 9,194 9.6
Total assets (Note 3) 98,926 100.0 95,905 100.0
Total liabilities (Note 3) 57,096 57.7 54,795 57.1
Total net assets (Note 3) 41,830 423 41,110 429
Total assets (Note 3) 98,926 100.0 95,905 100.0

-33-




(Note 1) “Regions” is defined as follows:
“Hokkaido/Tohoku region” refers to Hokkaido, Aomori, Iwate, Akita, Miyagi, Yamagata, and Fukushima prefectures.
“Kanto region” refers to Chiba, Gunma, Ibaraki, Kanagawa, Saitama, Tochigi, and Tokyo prefectures.
“Chubu region” refers to Aichi, Gifu, Mie, Nagano, Niigata, Shizuoka, and Yamanashi prefectures.
“Chugoku region” refers to Hiroshima, Okayama, Shimane, Tottori, and Yamaguchi prefectures.
“Kyushu/Okinawa region” refers to Fukuoka, Kagoshima, Kumamoto, Miyazaki, Nagasaki, Oita, Okinawa, and Saga
prefectures.

(Note 2) “Total owned assets” is based on the book value recorded on the balance sheet (book value after depreciation) as of the
end of the period.

(Note 3) “Total assets,” “total liabilities,” and “total net assets” indicate the amounts stated in the balance sheet as of the end of
the period.

II. Investment Assets
1) Major Investment Securities
Not applicable.

2) Investment Properties
Not applicable.

3) Other Major Investment Assets

(a) Summary of renewable energy power generation facilities, etc.
The following table provides a summary of the renewable energy power generation facilities, etc. owned by EII as of
November 30, 2025.

Property . . Area Tariff
number %;t:tgeog Property name IENogaz;l(;r)l Acq(;l;f:lon (m?) (yen/kWh) FI”(FI\;zzng;nd
(Note 1) (Note 4) (Note 5)
February 13,
2019
Solar power . T April 24,
S-01 | generation gzlf::ra}%;asr’l‘t’lar Hlltf;lrl;fih" 2024 334,810| 40 No"%;’gr 20,
facilities (Additional
land
acquisition)
Solar power . Kitahiroshima-
S-02 generation Chiyoda Kogen cho, Yamagata- February 13, 41,215 40 November 12,
e Solar Power Plant . . 2019 2034
facilities gun, Hiroshima

S-03 S;)rllaerre];(i)g;er JEN Hofu Solar Hofu-shi, February 13, 25476 36 January 26,
genera Power Plant Yamaguchi 2019 ; 2036
facilities

S-04 Sgrlgrft?xer JEN Kusu Solar Kusu-machi, February 13, 22.044 40 September 30,
genera Power Plant Kusu-gun, Oita 2019 ’ 2033
facilities

February 13,
Solar power . 2019
S-05 generation Hokota Solar Power Hokota—shl, August 4, 313,187 36 July 17,
e Plant Ibaraki 2037
facilities 2023
(Expansion)

S-06 S;irr ;)t(i)(‘;/‘ler Nagasaki Kinkai Nagasaki-shi, January 17, 25501 36 March 21,
genera Solar Power Plant Nagasaki 2020 ’ 2039
facilities
Solar power .

. Matsusaka Solar Matsusaka-shi, December 2, March 17,

$-07 | generation Power Plant Mie 2020 1017493 | 32 2039
facilities
Solar power — Lo . .

. Shinshiro Solar Shinshiro-shi, April 26, August 1,

§-08 | generation Power Plant Aichi 2021 27:408| 40 2033
facilities

S-09 S;irr ;)t(i)(‘;/‘ler Monbetsu Solar Monbetsu-shi, March 10, 350,453 40 February 2,
genera Power Plant Hokkaido 2022 ; 2040
facilities

$-10 Sglllzrrgi?s;er Takasaki Solar Takasaki-shi, February 13, 261.619 40 March 30,
genera Power Plant A Gunma 2023 ’ 2040
facilities

S-11 S;iirr;?(‘:fr Takasaki Solar Takasaki-shi, June 30, 530.229 3 March 30,
genera Power Plant B Gunma 2023 > 2040
facilities
Wind power J— L

. Tainai Wind Power Tainai-shi, February 13, August 31,

W-ol %:S‘ffggson Plant Niigata 2023 65,5081 22 2034
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(Note 1)
(Note 2)

(Note 3)

(Note 4)

(Note 5)

(Note 6)

For “Property number,” solar power generation facilities are classified as S while wind power generation facilities are
classified as W and numbered as such. The same shall apply hereinafter.

“Category” indicates the category of renewable energy power generation facilities based on their renewable energy
sources.

“Location” is based on the description in the register of the land (one of the lands if there are multiple lands) where the
renewable energy power generation facility of the respective owned assets is installed. However, it is denoted only to
the extent of the municipality level. The same shall apply hereinafter.

“Area” is rounded down to the nearest whole number based on the description in the register and may be different from
the actual area. In addition, on April 24, 2024, Takahagi Solar Power Plant acquired additionally the surrounding land
adjacent to part of the land for which a land leasehold interest was previously established. However, as the surrounding
land is not included in the power plant site, there will be no change in the area of the power plant site following
acquisition of the additional land. For the Chiyoda Kogen Solar Power Plant, the leasehold right and the servitude have
been established to part of the adjacent land for such purposes as passing. The area includes the site area to which this
leasehold right has been established, but excludes the area of the site to which the servitude has been established. For
the Nagasaki Kinkai Solar Power Plant, the area excludes part of the land where power transmission equipment exists,
the site for which EII has obtained the right of use as an approach path, and the land for which the servitude has been
established for such purposes as installing and using buried cables. For the Matsusaka Solar Power Plant, the servitude
has been established to part of the adjacent land and such for such purposes as passing as well as installing and using
electric line and power transmission line facilities, and the ownership of part of the adjacent land and such has been
acquired for the same purposes, but such land is not included in the area. For the Takasaki Solar Power Plant A, Takasaki
Solar Power Plant B, and Tainai Wind Power Plant, the superficies rights, servitude, and road occupancy permits have
been established or acquired to part of the adjacent land and such for such purposes as laying private lines, and for the
Takasaki Solar Power Plant A, the ownership of part of the adjacent land and such has been acquired for the same
purposes, but such land is not included in the area.

“Tariff” indicates the officially certified price of electricity sale for the renewable energy power generation facilities of
respective owned assets (excluding the amount equivalent to the consumption tax and the local consumption tax).

“FIT term end” indicates the expiration date of the electricity purchase period for the renewable energy power generation
facilities of the respective owned assets.
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Appraisal value of
. . infrastructure Book value
. Acquisition | Valuation at
Power generation . _ . . assets, etc. at end of the
Property Electricity utilities price end of period o .
Property name operator L L (million yen) period
number (Note 2) (million yen)|(million yen) o
(Note 1) (Note 3) (Note 4) (Note 5) (million yen)
(upper: facilities) | (Note 6)
(lower: real estate)
. Sunrise 3,664 3,540
s-01 gatfhraﬁiai‘:]ar Megasolar Godo TEggg Efwer 5,602 4,900
owe Kaisha » e 1,236 606
Chugoku Electric
Chiyoda Kogen Daini Chiyoda Power 362 413
S-02 Solar Power Kogen Taiyoko | Transmission & 590 369
Plant Godo Kaisha Distribution Co., 7 22
Inc.
Chugoku Electric 414 461
JEN Hofu Solar Hofu Solar Power Power
S-03 Power Plant Generation Godo | Transmission & 680 459
owe Kaisha Distribution Co., 44 61
Inc.
Kyushu Electric 161 195
JEN Kusu Solar Kusu Solar Power Power
S-04 Power Plant Generation Godo | Transmission and 324 168
W Kaisha Distribution Co., 6 10
Inc.
SOLAR 6,927 7,459
S-05 EOV%OE“P?;’;? ENERGY Hokota TEGPSC? Ef’wer 11,444 8,227
owe Godo Kaisha » e 1,300 1,180
Kyushu Electric
Nagasaki Kinkai | Kitakyushu Solar Power 736 833
S-06 Solar Power Power Generation | Transmission and 1,097 795
Plant Godo Kaisha Distribution Co., 59 61
Inc.
Matsusaka Solar Godo Kaisha Chubu Elgctnc 29,358 28,468
S-07 Power Plant TSMH]1 Power Grid Co., 40,241 33,814
W Inc. 4,455 4,454
Shinshiro Solar Shinshiro Solar Chubu Electric 308 351
S-08 Power Plant Power Generation | Power Grid Co., 465 332
owe Godo Kaisha Inc. 23 36
Monbetsu Solar Monbetsu Solar Hokkaido 4,028 4,489
S-09 Power Plant Power Generation | Electric Power 6,654 5,458
Godo Kaisha Co., Inc. 1,429 1,433
Takasaki Solar TAKASAKI TEPCO Energy 4,608 4,659
S-10 Power Plant A Megasolar Godo Partner. Tnc 5,810 5,159
Kaisha > 551 656
Takasaki Solar SHINKO Godo TEPCO Energy 20,913 20,779
S-11 Power Plant B Kaisha Partner, In 25,211 23,093
© s en e 2,180 2,507
Tainai Wind Tainai Wind Farm Tohoku Electric 4,073 3,727
W-01 Power Plant Godo Kaisha Power Network 4,379 4,367
Co., Inc. 293 298
75,558 75,380
Total 102,497 87,145
11,586 11,330
(Note 1) “Power generation operator” refers to a party who operates the business of generating electricity by using renewable
energy power generation facilities, etc., not limited to the power generation operators as set forth in Article 2-1-15 of the
Electricity Business Act (Act No. 170 of 1964 and subsequent amendments).
(Note 2) “Electricity utilities” refers to the electricity utilities as set forth in Article 2-4 of the Renewable Energy Special Measures

Act.
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(Note 3)

(Note 4)

(Note 5)

(Note 6)

“Acquisition price” refers to the transaction price in the sale and purchase agreement for power generation facilities
(excluding various acquisition expenses, the settlement amount of the amount equivalent to property taxes and city
planning taxes, and the amount equivalent to consumption taxes, etc.).

“Valuation at end of the period” indicates the median value (rounded down to the nearest million yen) calculated by EII,
pursuant to Article 41-1-1 of its Articles of Incorporation, from the appraisal value (valuation including renewable energy
power generation facilities, real estate, and the leasehold rights or the superficies rights of the real estate altogether as
one) in the range shown in the valuation report obtained from PricewaterhouseCoopers Sustainability LLC.

For “Appraisal value of infrastructure assets, etc.,” the upper field indicates the assumed valuation (rounded down to the
nearest million yen) of the renewable energy power generation facilities, calculated by deducting the real estate appraisal
value calculated by Land Coordinating Research Inc. (the real estate appraiser for S-01 and S-02; the same shall apply
hereinafter), Daiwa Real Estate Appraisal Co., Ltd. (the real estate appraiser for S-03 and S-04; the same shall apply
hereinafter), The Tanizawa Sogo Appraisal Co., Ltd. (the real estate appraiser for S-05; the same shall apply hereinafter),
Japan Real Estate Institute (the real estate appraiser for S-06, S-07, S-09, S-10, S-11, and W-10; the same shall apply
hereinafter), or CBRE K.K. (the real estate appraiser for S-08; the same shall apply hereinafter) from the valuation at
the end of the period indicated in (Note 4) above. The lower field indicates the amounts (rounded down to the nearest
million yen) shown in the real estate appraisal reports prepared by Land Coordinating Research Inc., Daiwa Real Estate
Appraisal Co., Ltd., The Tanizawa S6g6 Appraisal Co., Ltd., Japan Real Estate Institute, or CBRE K.K. Real estate
includes the superficies rights or leasehold rights of the relevant real estate.

For “Book value at end of the period,” the upper field indicates the book value of the renewable energy power generation
facilities as of the end of the period, and the lower field indicates the book value of real estate as of the end of the period,
all rounded down to the nearest million yen. Real estate includes the superficies rights or leasehold rights of the relevant
real estate.
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(b) Revenue and expenses of individual renewable energy power generation facilities
The following table provides revenue and expenses of EIl’s individual renewable energy power generation facilities in the
fiscal period under review (from June 1, 2025, to November 30, 2025).

(Unit: thousand yen)

Property number S-01 S-02 S-03 S-04
Entire portfolio | - Takahagi Solar Chiyoda Kogen JEN Hofu Solar | JEN Kusu Solar
Property name Solar Power
Power Plant Power Plant Power Plant
Plant
Rent revenue - renewable energy
power generation facilities

Base rent 3,714,608 235,990 30,840 36,936 18,653
Performance-linked rent 299,852 667 90 1,109 57
Incidental income 228,572 108 - - -
Rent revenue - renewable
energy power generation 4,243,033 236,766 30,930 38,045 18,711
facilities (A)
Rent expenses - renewable
energy power generation
facilities
Taxes and dues 225,786 13,385 1,964 2,154 1,007
(Of which, property taxes, etc.) 225,776 13,385 1,964 2,154 1,007
(Of which, other taxes) 10 - - - -
Sundry expenses 388,286 10,209 7,177 4,773 2,405
(Of which, insurance expenses) 82,905 2,389 742 408 899
(Of which, repair expenses) 166,272 5,752 4,624 - -
(Of which, rent expenses on 97,074 1224 1,770 3,948 822
land and buildings)
(Of which, trust fee) 12,499 - - - -
(Of which, other rent expenses) 29,533 843 40 415 683
Depreciation 2,101,564 126,453 14,750 15,222 11,261
(Of which, structures) 2,262 2,262 - - -
(Of which, machinery and 456,424 124,191 14,750 15,222 11,261
equipment)
(Of which, buildings in trust) 2,315 - - - -
(Of which, machinery and 1,640,516 B _ _ _
equipment in trust)
(Of which, tools, furniture and 44
fixtures in trust) B a - -
Rent expenses - renewable
energy power generation 2,715,637 150,048 23,892 22,149 14,674
facilities (B)
Rent income (loss) from
renewable energy power 1,527,396 86,718 7,037 15,896 4,036
generation facilities (A-B)

-38 -




Property number S-05 S-06 S-07 S-08 S-09
Property name Hokota Solar Nasg;iikfl,;ngal Matsusaka Solar | Shinshiro Solar | Monbetsu Solar
perty Power Plant Plant Power Plant Power Plant Power Plant

Rent revenue - renewable energy

power generation facilities
Base rent 419,040 43,048 1,403,654 25,014 186,922
Performance-linked rent 1,231 6,058 201,806 4,780 33,416
Incidental income - - - - -
Rent revenue - renewable
energy power generation 420,272 49,106 1,605,461 29,795 220,338
facilities (A)

Rent expenses - renewable

energy power generation

facilities
Taxes and dues 36,667 4,080 79,461 1,983 20,075
(Of which, property taxes, etc.) 36,667 4,080 79,451 1,983 20,075
(Of which, other taxes) - - 10 - -
Sundry expenses 40,103 3,519 60,939 3,023 11,994
(Of which, insurance expenses) 7,102 678 24,386 523 4,458
(Of which, repair expenses) 5,461 152 26,747 - 4,488
(Of which, rent expenses on B
land and buildings) 16,772 2,688 2,332 2,500
(Of which, trust fee) — - 5,499 - 1,500
(Of which, other rent expenses) 10,767 — 1,972 - 1,547
Depreciation 254,423 22,720 776,747 13,855 117,460
(Of which, structures) - - - - -
(Ofiwhlch, machinery and 254423 22,720 B 13.855 _
equipment)
(Of which, buildings in trust) - - 309 - 341
(Of Awhlch, machlnery and B _ 776,407 B 117,119
equipment in trust)
(Of which, tools, furniture and B B 30 B B
fixtures in trust)
Rent expenses - renewable
energy power generation 331,193 30,320 917,148 18,862 149,530
facilities (B)
Rent income (loss) from
renewable energy power 89,078 18,786 688,312 10,932 70,808

generation facilities (A-B)
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Property number

S-10

S-11

W-01

Property name

Takasaki Solar

Takasaki Solar

Tainai Wind

Power Plant A | Power Plant B Power Plant

Rent revenue - renewable energy

power generation facilities
Base rent 218,344 867,298 228,861
Performance-linked rent — - 50,634
Incidental income 34,492 157,312 36,658
Rent revenue - renewable
energy power generation 252,837 1,024,611 316,155
facilities (A)

Rent expenses - renewable

energy power generation

facilities
Taxes and dues 8,959 39,438 16,609
(Of which, property taxes, etc.) 8,959 39,438 16,609
(Of which, other taxes) - - -
Sundry expenses 38,572 133,137 72,430
(Of which, insurance expenses) 1,994 10,054 29,265
(Of which, repair expenses) 14,450 69,880 34,714
(Of which, rent expenses on
land and buildings) 21,535 41,657 1,823
(Of which, trust fee) 499 2,499 2,499
(Of which, other rent expenses) 91 9,044 4,126
Depreciation 111,823 498,393 138,451
(Of which, structures) - - -
(Of which, machinery and B _ B
equipment)
(Of which, buildings in trust) - - 1,664
(Of which, machinery and 111,823 498393 136,772
equipment in trust)
(Of which, tools, furniture and B B 14
fixtures in trust)
Rent expenses - renewable
energy power generation 159,355 670,969 227,491
facilities (B)
Rent income (loss) from
renewable energy power 93,481 353,642 88,664

generation facilities (A-B)
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(2) Status of Capital Expenditures
1) Planned Capital Expenditures

The following table summarizes the major scheduled capital expenditures that EII is currently planning for repairs or other
work at the renewable energy power generation facilities it owns. The estimated amounts below may include items that will

be classified as accounting expenses based on the nature of the work, etc.
Scheduled amount
(thousand yen)
Property Property Location Purpose Scheduled period A“?‘)“.“t Total
number name paid in
Total amount
current
amount already
fiscal aid
period P
Takasaki .o
S-11 | Solar Power | 1akasaki-shi, Electric fence From: Dec. 2025 15 7, - -
Gunma To: Jan. 2026
Plant B
2) Capital Expenditures During the Fiscal Period

The following table provides the capital expenditure amounts EII invested in the renewable energy power generation facilities
it owns in the fiscal period under review.

Property . . Construction cost
number Property name Location Purpose Period (thousand yen)
$-07 Matsusaka Matsusaka-shi, Matsusaka From: Jun. 2025 29,500
Solar Power Plant Mie management office To: Sep. 2025 ’
Matsusaka Matsusaka-shi, . . From: Sep. 2025
$-07 Solar Power Plant Mie Office air conditioner To: Sep. 2025 730
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